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HUGHES & STEWART, P. C.

. Attorneys and Counselors at Law
' 31 Elm Street
P.O. Box #788
Malone, New York 12953
BRYAN J. HUGHES January 6, 19954 Telephone: (518) 483-4330
BRIAN S. STEWART Fax: (518) 483-4005
Chief James Phillips PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL

Village of Malone Police Department
2 Park Place
Malone, New York 12953

Re: Patrick Nichols vs. Village of Malone

Dear Chief Phillips:

Enclosed is a copy of the entire personnel file of Officer
Nichols as it was submitted into evidence at his disciplinary

hearing in September 1993. I recommend that you use these
documents to create a new personnel file for Officer Nichols. The
original has become an exhibit. It is being submitted to Judge

Plumadore in connection with the ongoing Article 78 proceeding. It
0 will be quite awhile before I am able to return that document to
-_ . you. Thank you for your understanding in this matter.

Very truly yours,
~7
Ve,
/'!:,
L
HUGHES & STEWART, P.C.
by Brian S. Stewart

BSS/tlw
enclosure




Name
Marital Status

Civil Service Exam Passed on

POLICE PERSONNEL RECORD

Nichols, Patrick M. Address

Webster St.

Malone

Date of Birth Mo. 4 Day 18 Year 63

Married 3

No. Um,vm:m ants

HU-.OBmeOSmEmMﬂa Huwmmm& on

Date of Appointment

06-17-94 Phone

Service Pistol Serial No.

Date Personal Data | Date Personal Data

06-17-88 Date of Appointment 08-05-93 |Suspended on 46 counts of misconduct
05-26-89 | Completed breathalyzer cert. - B 09-16-93 Pisciplinary hearing (open to public) on charges
09-20-89 | Commended for his P.R. accomplishments B 10-13-93 Ptl. Nichols found guilty on 38 charges—-hearing
10-03-90 | Commendation from American Legion i officer recommends dismissal
12-31-90 | Commended by supervisor for exceptional police work 10-20-93 | Village Board gives 60 day suspension, reprimand
03-02-91 | Commended for exceptional police work on burglary | and awmmuoo fine.
03-"--91 ooE@Hmnmm;whW.w.m..mnrocH B 11-20-93 | Returns from suspension
12-02-91 | Incident with Asst. Chief Marlow o 11-26-93 | Ptl. Nichols submits memo stating that he read and
12-22-91 | Letter from Barbara Lee Ref: DARE Teaching o understands dept. rules and regulations
04-17-92 wmﬁﬂwsmmmmn by Chief for causing over $500.00 in O.T. ||-12-11-93 | Ptl. Nichols chases car outside Village and fails
08-30-92 | Insubordination w/Sgt. Moll Ref: Log Book to notify station---advised of dept. policy——-
01-28-93 | Taken off D.A.R.E. classes due to problems 12-13-93 | Ptl. Nichols wife files personnel complaint against
01-28-93 | Letter from Thomas Kemp over DARE (same day) - . Sgt. Ritchie--invest. finds no wrong doing--—-
01-28-93 | Letter from Flanders School over DARE (same day) 12-15-93 | Ptl, Nichols discusses wife's comp. with Trustee
02-04-93 | Two hour counsel session w/Ass't Chief, orwmm & Ptl. | Dame-——Ptl. Nichols counseled by Chief--—-

Nichols informing him of several violations of rules || 12-18-93 |Ptl. Nichols files appeal on disciplinary action
04-17-93 | Commended by Sgt. Ritchie for assisting at WICY 01-01-94 | A1l four Sergeants give Ptl. Nichols BELOW STANDARD
06-01-93 | Personnel comp. against Ptl. Nichols from Karon Russell rating on evaluations
07-13-93 |Letter of reprimand for conduct during Russell case 02-07-94 |Fails to notify Supervisor of behavior of amother
07-13-93 |Personnel complaint filed against Ass't Chief Ref: amacmM3MWmm he felt was inappropriate & unprofessiona
e L‘Wom Scott Mattimore on 04-03-93 o .

|




Name
Marital Status

Civil Service Exam Passed on

POLICE PERSONNEL RECORD

Nichols, Patrick M Address

No. Dependants

balis

Promotional Exam Passed on

Date of Appointment

Date of Birth Mo,

Service Pistol Serial No.

Date Personal Data Date Personal Data
02-14~94 |Ptl., Nichols attempts to release paperwork on a 05-03-94 |Ptl. Nichols served with charges and suspended
incomplete criminal investigation to Jackie LaPlante _|without pay pending hearing for 06-01-94
02-17-94 |New York DCJS requests information on disciplinary - -
problems in order to review Ptl. Nichols keeping B B
his DARE Certification. - o
02-23-93 |Mayor finds Ptl. Nichols sitting in patrol car at ! - B
Abortion detail---advised of proper procedure
03-04-94 | Ptl. Nichols fingerprints assault suspect still wearing | )
his loaded duty weapon--advised of proper procedure-- w -
03-04-94 [Ptl. Nichols leaves womans purse in patrol car after | ) B )
arrest and is discovered by next shift. |
03-14-94 Supreme oocnn:hcmﬁwnm.umu Plumadore hands down . B -
decision of appeal and finds in favor of Village | o -
03-17-94 Ptl. Nichols questioned in Chief's Office over b . .
several matters. Meeting is nHNUmOHHWﬁMImﬁm Ptl. I B
Nichols is suspended with pay--pending investigation—-
09-11-94 |Ptl. Nichols submits charges to D.A. Edwards against

Mayor, Chief & Ass't Chief, minutes after, reporter

Doug Buchanah of the "SUN" newspaper receives anonymousg

call advising him of the paperwork that Ptl. Nichols

g d .
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POLICE DEPT.

VILLAGE OF MALONE
2 Park Place - Malone, New York 12953 « (518) 483-2424 « FAX (518) 483-2426

James E. Phillips Gerald Ko Moll.
Chief of Police Assistant Chief
To: Chief James E. Phillips
From: Asz't Chief Gerald K. Mol]l
Date: February 21, 1994
Ref: DWI Arrest on Feb. &, 1994

Attached are the statements in regard
took piace on Feb. 6, 13%4. The only :
secured was a statement from the Coll
I didn't fee! that it was necessary
a internal pclice department preoblem.

n

to the DWI Arrest that
tement that was not
Intern. At this time

ubject this intern to
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In reviewing the statements, it is chvious that Ptl,
Mulverhili discarded the small mouth pisce on the ground at
the arrest scene. This has been a common practice with our
department and most officers for years. Az noted in Trooper
Bonrer's statement, it is a common practice with the New York
State Police as ws There is no department policy

11
addressing on how Officers discard the breath test mouth
piece.

As far as any inappropriate or unprofessional behavior on the
part of Ptl. Muiverhill at the =cene and in the station, Pti.
Nichols makes reference to Ptl. Mulverhill raising his voice.
In any of the statements taken, no other QOfficers gives this
indication an anything out of the ordinary took place. Qur
department rules and regulations do specify that members
should treat each other with respect, courtesy and civil at

all times. There was no mention of abusive or obscene
language on the part of Ptl. Mulverhill., The level of loud
tone of voice would be the question. In absence of any
corroboration to Ptl, Nichois claim, I'm reluctant to say

whether there is a clear violation.
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Recommendation:

On discarding the small plastic mouth pisce, at the present
time there is no departmsnt policy on discarding the Breath
Test mouth pisce. However, the New York State V&T Law section
1220 does prohibit throwing refuse on highways. There isn't a
definition for refuse in ths V&T or whether a small mouth
Piece the size of a cigaretts would canstitute a vialation.

[ would recommend a legal opinion from N.Y. Sate or the
Franklin County D.A.s Cffice before final determination is

In regards to a id be a weak case
at it's best, es from cother
Officers eccrrobo his could be
viewsd as a judg opinion of loud
tone of vaice., T betwessn the two
members involwved szparated bsfors
the matter sscal
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Unfortunately this incident has brought several

.
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and most important, |'m concern
the scens and what his prioriti
not a supervisor but i
a position to evaluate
n the = t
f in his mind he fe=lsz that an 0O
matter how minor, is inappreopriate or unn
immediate action himsel+f. |
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VILLAGE OF MALONE POLICE DEPT.
2 PARK PLACE
MALONE, NEW YORK 12953
(518) 483-2424

TO: mmﬁwowamb Nichols ADDRESS:
U>ﬂmNONIOm|wb SUBJECT:

iscussed this in great length with Sgt. Fountain

and was mcvswnnwnm a statement. Submit a detailed Statement of the event and the problems
that you hag during my shife,

SIGNED: ALC Mol




VILLAGE OF MALONE POLICE DEPT.
2PARK PLACE
MALONE, NEW YORK 12953
(518) 483-2424

TO:! Sgt. Fountain ADDRESS: MVPD

DATE: 02-06-94 SUBJECT: Ptl. Nichols

I have received word that Ptl. Nichols had a problem during my shift on Feb. 6th 1994
and he discussed this with you in great length after I left at 0400 Hrs. If Ptl. Nichols
had a problem during my shift, he neglected to bring it to my attention. Submit a detailed

statement in regards to what Ptl. Nichols discussed with you and what action you took.

SIGNED:__A/C Moll




A.C. Moll,
As requested in your memo the following details surround two incidents that took

blace during the night shift on 2-6-94. My notes on the matters are at my residence
therefore I will submit the details the best I can recall.

While at the scene of a D.W.I. arrest on Pearl St. during the shift Officer D.
Fountain was having the defendant conduct filed sobriety tests. Present were Officer
Mulverhill, Trooper Bill Bronner, intern Troy.and myself. Officer Mulverhill conducted
the alco-sensor test on the subject. After noting her results Officer Mulverhill
discarded the plastic tube at our feet. As he turned to walk away the following
conversation took place:

Nichols: Officer Mulverhill

Mulverhill: What

Nichols: ( while Pointing to the tube ) That doesn't -look too good
Mulverhill: I know I threw it there

Nichols: Well you could pick it up

Mulverhill: I'm not picking anything up if you want to pick it then go ahead
Nichols: O0.K. I will

I then bent over picked it up and then brought it to my patrol and put it in the
car. That was the end of conversations at the scene as the defendant was removed to the
station. My concernas to that incident was not that Mulverhill had discarded trash on
the ground in the presence of the others but that when I suggested tactfully that it
didn't look good. He raised his voice and told me if I wanted it picked up to do it myself.
At no time did I raise my voice loud enough for the defendant to hear.nor did I order
Mulverhill to pick it up. I only suggested it. I felt his actions were not only
inappropriate but unprofessional as well. I had made the determination while on patrol
that at some point I would let Mulverhill know that it had bothered me the way he conducted

.imself. I was not going to carry 1t anyfurther,

While at the station at the end of my shift I was standing over the log book when
]Mulverhill came over to my shoulder and stated he had tecld the intern that he ( Mulverhill )
probably shouldn't of done what he had done at the scene. I told Mulverhill " the only
thing T didn't appreciate was that he spoke to me the way he did in front of everyone
Mulverhill then stepped backed and in a loud voice stated " I'll say what I want, Your not
my boss and 1f you have a problem with me then go see the Chief". I then said "Scott you
just brought it up to me". Continuing in a loud voice Mulverhill stated things such as
I'1l be damned if I'm going to put that in my pocket and If you want to make something of
it then see the Chief. I turnmed back to the log book and ignored him. From that point on
I did not say another word. Mulverhill continued in a loud voice. Sgt. Fountain had walked
into the room and had to say just forget it twice before Mulverhill stopped. Again I felt
that his actions were inappropriate and unprofessional therefore I began to adress my complain:
to A.C. Moll on paper in the processing room. Due to the other members in and around the
processing room and comments referred to this matter I felt I would finish my complaint
to you on my computer at home. Had%Been present at the station I would have brought it to
your immediate attention.

After changing clothes I requested to speak with Sgt. Fountain before I left. In
the Sgt.'s room I advised Sgt. Fountain that I was submitting a formal complaint to A.C. Moll.
The actual conversation with Fountain about this matter was not long at all. We had changed
the Topic of discussion and ended up in the communications room for awhile. During my
conversation with Fountain he suggested to me that the only result to filing a charge
would be that more problems would develop between certain members. He also added that
he would let Mulverhill know how I felt. Taking into #we consideration what Fountain had
told me and the recent problems within the department I decided not to submit a complaint.

T would like to add that this statement is not a complaint about Mulverhill but it is
only the details as I recall them about two incidents that yoqu A.C:Moll have requested I

put into a statement. End Statement. , J’,/k//
g e 4 " .
g ""‘;-L:‘- {/27;( ’—-—’/
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I, SCOTT M. MULVERHILL am employed by the Village of Malone
as a Polics Officer and submit the foliowing information for
what ever purpose it may serve. | understand my Civil Service
rights undsr Section 75 Sub. 2 to have represantation by my
certified recognized employee organization and that [ wish to
waive that right.
I WOULD LIKE TO STATE THAT ON 02/08/94 AT ABOUT 11:45 pm |
WAS INVOLVED IN A D.W.I. ARREST WITH PATROLMAN DEAN FOUNTAIN
OF A MARIANNE L. JOHNSTON,THE LOCATION OF WHICH WAS AT THE
INTERSECTION OF PEARL- @ MILWUAKEE STREETS. ASSISTING US 1IN
BACKUP WAS PTL. PATRICK NICHOLS. ALSO AT THE SCENE WAS INTERM
TROY DONALDSON,HE WAS RIDING WITH PTL. FOUNTAIN AND MYSELF,
WHILE GDING THROUGH THE ROUTINE D.W.1. FI
TESTING,PTL. FOUNTAIN ASKED ME TO CONDUCT H
CREENING TEST ON M3. JOHNSTOMN BY USING THE ALCOSENSOR, WHICH
DID. A5 I WAS FINISHING THE TEST A NYS POLICE CRUIZER
PULLED UP BEHIND ME AND IN SAME WAS TROOPER WILLIAM BROWNER,
TROOPER BROWNER ASKED IF EVERYTHING WAS OK AND | STATED YES
AND SHOWED HIM THE RESULTS OF THE ALCOSENSOR WHICH READ .13%.
I THEN TURNED AWAY FROM TROOPER BROWNER AND OFF [CER NICHGLS
BEGAN TO SPEAK WITH HIM BEHIND ME. AT THIS TIME | REMOVED
THE HOLLOW PLASTIC MOUTHFIECE FROM THE ALCOSENSOR AND THREW
SAME BEHIND MY BACK ONTO THE GROUND AND KEEP WATCHING THE
DEFENDANT AND PTL. FOUNTAIN. AT THAT TIME MY ATTENT ON WAS
DREAWN FROM THE DEFENDANT AND PTL. FOUNTAIN BY PTL. NiCHOLS AS
HE WAZ STATING, "PATROLMAN MULVERHILL" AND POINTED TO THE
GROUND I LOCKED AT THE MOUTHPIECE AND THEN TURNED BACK
ARDUND. PTL. NICHOLS THEN DREW AWAY MY ATTENTION FEOM PTL.
FOUNTAIN AND DEFENDANT AGAIN AND ADVISED ME THAT | SHOULD
PICKUP THE MOUTHPIECE AS THIS DID NOT LOOK GOOD. [ ADVISED
HIM THAT [ ALWAYS DID THIS WITH THE MOUTHPIECES AND THAT IF
HE WANTED IT PICKED UP TO PICK SAME UP HIMSELF AND THEN
TURNED AWAY AND FINISHED THE ARREST WITH PTL. FOUNTAIN AND
LEFT THE SCENE. AT THE END OF SHIFT ! TRIED TO EXFLAIN TO
OFFICER NICHDLS WHY [ DID SAME WITH THE MOUTHPIECE TO THE
ALCOSENSOR AND HE BEGAN TD MAKE REMARKS TOWARDS THE FACT THAT
HE DID NOT LIKE MY CONDUCT AND I TOLD HIM THAT I DID NOT LIKE
HIS CONDUCT TOWARDS MYSELF. SGT. FOUNTAIN WAS PRESENT AT
THIS TIME AND ASKED WHAT WE.WERE SPEAKING ABOUT AND 1
INFORMED HIM AND HE STATED THAT HE ALWAYS THROWS THESE
MOUTHPIECES OUT IN SAME MANNER AS I DO. IN THE PAST ON EVERY
OCCASION THAT I HAVE MADE A DWI ARESST OR CONDUCTED FIELD
SOBRIETY TEST FGOR DWI'S AND HAVE USED THE ALCOSENSOR, I HAVE
ALWAYS DISPOSED OF THESE MOUTHPIECES IN THIS MANNER. I HAVE
DONE SAME WITH SUPERVISOR'S AND SENIOR PATROLMAN PRESENT AND
HAVE NEVER BEEN ADVISED TO PICK THEM UP THAT IT WAS IMPROPER.

—

o
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POLICE DEPT.

VILLAGE OF MALONE

. 2 Park Place - Malone, New York 12953 « (518) 483-2424 » FAX (518) 483-2426
James E, Phillips Vernon N. Marlow Jr.
Chief of Police Assistant Chief

Voluntary Statement
February 8th 1994

Malone Police Dept.
2 Park Place
Malone, New York

On February 7th 1994 I was working the morning shift from 0400hrs. to 12/N.

At around or shortly after 4:00am I walked into the communication room and

sat down at the front desk. Ptlm. Mulverhill and Ptlm. Nichols were having

a discussion of something I was unaware of. After asking three times I finally

got an answer from Ptlm. Mulverhill. He stated that he had threw a mouth piece

onto the ground in fromt of the interm and an arestee. Ptlm. Mulverhill then

stated that Ptlm. Nichols had told him to pick the mouth piece up off of the ground.

Ptlm. Mulverhill then told Ptlm. Nichols if he had a problem with it to speak

with the Chief and that he wasn't his boss. I was then asked by Ptlm. Mulverhill
. what I did with the mouth piece after I used it and I told him that I threw it

away at the scene. I then told the both of them that enough is enough and didn't

want to hear anymore arguing between them. Within a few minutes later Ptlm. Nichols

was sitting at the typewriter in the processing room starting on a statement

directed to Assist. Chief Moll. One sentence was typed out and then the statement was

pulled from the typewriter and shreded.

I was approached a short time later by Ptlm. Nichols asking to -speak with me.

Ptlm. Nichols stated that he was miss treated by Ptlm. Mulverhill when he approached

him in the communication room. I told him that Ptlm. Mulverhill was giving him

his opionion and in return Ptlm. Nichols was giving him his. At no time did I

see any violation between them during the discussion. I stated to Ptlm. Nichols

that what ever happened at the arrest scene I was unaware of. I then told him if

he felt that he had a violation against Ptlm. Mulverhill them if he wished he

should place that statement with the Assist. Chief. Again I told him what I

observed infront of me in the communication room I didn't feel that neither were

out of line. I then told Ptlm. Nichols that I would express my thoughts to Ptlm.

Mulverhill on what occurred in the communication room.
i //&Z’/ / y///l &

Sgt. Christopher Fountain
Malone Police Department




Date: 02/07/94
To: A/C Moll _
From: Ptl. Dean J. Fountain

While working the night shift on 02/06/94 at about 11: 45PM;
Officer Durant who was off duty came in and advised us that a
car was in the snow bank at Milwaukee and Pearl Streets.
Officer Mulverhill and I along with our intern, Troy
Donaldson went in the patrol car to the scens. Officer
Nichols arrived later in the Chevy patrol car. What we Tfound
was a blue Grand Am had went up ontop of a snow bank and was
stuck. The owner and operator of the car was there trying to
get it out. While ] was interviewing the Dpérator, Marianne
Johnston of Burke, 1 could smell an odor of alcohol coming
from her. After doing several field sobriety test, | asked
Ptl. Mulverhill .to give her the alco sensor ftest. After
getting the reading of thisz test I placed the cperator under

3
rrest for Driving While Intoxicated and placed the hangdcufts

he defendant was then placed in the rear seat of the patrol
car and transported back to our station by Ptl Mulverhill and
I for processing. After the processing was completed the
defendant was releassd to a friend, Tina Smith.

I was later told by Ptl Mulverhill that after he gave the
lco sensor test to the defendant that he throw the tube on
the ground behind him and Pt! Nichols told him that he should

pick it up as it isn't setting a2 good =xample. At 4:00AM

which is the change of shifts, [ was in the lock®r room

dntfln”frpady to go home Ufficer Muiverhill came in and

said that he and Nlrholn had more words about him throwing

the alco sensor tube on the ground. At the arrest scens |
i a2t n Mulverhill and Nichol

didn't HE r the discus:

= as
I was occupied with the defendan t

B}

» Placing her under arres




] VILLAGE"GF MALONE =
P ark Place - Malone New York 12953 « (518) 4_83-2424 « FAX (518) 483-2426

Vernon N. Marlow Jr.
Assistant Chief

v

To: Chief James Phillips QQ§§3531_32 :\
From: Asst. Chief Gerald Moll Claqx\ngg é

Ref: Personnel complaint from Jack R
Log # 3366 June ist 1983
Complaint against Ptl. Steve St
Ptl. Patrick 'Nichols

I have completed the investigation on the above listed
personnel complaint. The investigation shows cause of
mishandling a complaint by the Officers from Jack Russell.
Upon reviewing the statements, V&T Law and checking the area
in question, the following department rules and regulations
were violated:

6.1 General Duties Preservation of public peace
8.3 Attention to locations vulnerable of crime
8.12 Preventive action against development of crime

8.13 Enforcement of traffic vioclations

RECOMMENDATION:

In regards to not enforcing the V&T Law on the parking
violation, | feel that verbal counseling and instruction on
the law would clear up any misconception.

The most disturbing portion of this complaint is that the
patrol officers left the area. This department has been
hounded by complaints from the taxi companies and their on
going disputes have led to several arrests. Both subjects
have been arrested for violent acts involving public order.
The officers took very little action and left both subjects
in the immediate area knowing that several people would be
leaving the K of C. This subjected the public to abusive and
obscene language and easily could have escalated.

This type of officers response can not be tolerated and a
written reprimand should be placed in their personnel file
for a period of three years.
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@) OFFENSE REPORT

Complainant___Karon Russell Case No.
Address__ T —
Offonsa Personnel Comp. Place of O nea -

06-01 19_93 How reported__phone

Raport recsived by, GKM at_2140 M. Date
Officer Assigned_A/C Moll

Date and $ime offense committed.

Time of investigation M. Data

Suspects and/or persons arrested

DETAILS OF OFFENSE (State fully all other circumstancas of this offense and its investigation]

Comp. is regards to CR# 3366 .(motor vehicle) invelvine Jack Russell and Ptl. Nichols.

Jack Russell and Karon Russell wished to file statements against Ptl. Nichols for his

conduct while handling the 'comQ]__aint. Statements taken from both the Russell’'s and

their emplovee, Ravmond Gero. Will follow up 06-05-93.

GKM

Completed statements and reviewed CR filed hy Prl. Nichols ar 0200 Hrs, Interviewed

Prl, Stone and he tvped out his own statement. ccompleted at 0345, Will dinrerview

Ptl. Nichols and follow up when I return from davs off, 06-05-93.

GRM

06-15-93 Interviewed Ptl, Nichols (see statement for detrails) He figured Binga was

letting out very soon and when second call came in, trhere were many people in rhe

area when thev arrived the second time,

06-15-93 Interviewed Lee LaFleur, he could not hear zny of the comments Russell made

._Lthwglﬁ state " If you don't shut up T'm going to arrest youl

LaFleur felt that the police were there hecause he was blocking the driveway - -and—

fioured he had to move. He was. advised that he could park there providing that he

Data

REPORT MADE BY




'SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

£ NO.
Classificotion

.. ”

Name of Complainant Address Phone No.

Karon Russell
Offense

Personnel Comp.

DETAILS OF OFFENSE, PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION, ETC.:
(Investigating Officer must sign)

two Date 06-15 1993

Poge No.

__move the car if scmeone wanted to go din or out

Went_to K of C_and lopked over the parking aresz in _question..lee.LaFleuxr-physically-showed -

the location of the vehicle_ and that it was blocking half of . the driveway .o e

07-05-93 Chief Reviewed paperwork and concurred with my reccmmendation, he. further requested

_that I talk with the officers involved as _he is currently on sick leave due. to. a back injury.

GRM o SR

07-06-93- Reviewed paperwork with Chief and Mayor Feeley. _ . . .. . . . . ...

and further that there were four rules that were violated. Verbally went over_ each rule.and ..

Ptl. Nichols had a hard time understending why we _felt the rules were violated. He_ furthexr ..

gave the indication that he will dispute the findings..and having a_ letter.placed._in his.file.

He was advised to review the.

procedure _and was_given a_copy of his statementa o -

R e -

07-07-93 Interviewed Deny_ Lefebvr lefebvre was the other PDQ.Cab..

driver. (see statement for. details) _Lefebvre stated_that. he.had a 15 .year..old female .dn_her-.--

cab at the time of the incident, This _girl_ started crying and was.scared because.of Russell!s

actions.

e BRM e

QESTIGATING OFFICER(S) 26 REPORT MADE BY DATE

27 CASE FILED 28 THIS CASE 1S active [ 29 APPROVED BY

ves [ No [ Cleared by orrest [ Unfounded [ tnoctive [1 other (J

FORM LES-JR
PRICE GROUP A
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' OFFENSE REPORT l
k Complainant K of C Malone Case Mo
Address Elm St. Phona
Offenss Motor Vehicle Place of Occurrenca

Report recaived by Gt

1993 How reported

phone

06=01

at 2134 M. Date

Date and time offenze commited

Officer Assigned_Stane/ Nichals

Time of investigation

M. Data

Suspacts and /or persons arrested

DETAILS OF OFFENSE (State fully all other circumstances of this offenze and its investigation)

Petrol was dispatched to the K of C on Elm St.

te jrnvesticate a car hlocking

a drivewav. Upon arrival spoke with Lee Lafleur of P.D.Q. taxi who was parked on the

street. His wvehicle wzs

rarked facine east with the rear of the car at the edge of the

driveway to the K of C.

Ee stated he did not call us but that mayhe Jack Russell of

Adirondack Taxi did. AS

I was sveaking with Lzfleur 1

the drivewav and across the sidewzlk facing the street. Alsc noticed two Adirondack c=bs
beside the PDQ cab. The two adirondack cabs were a2lsg in the driveway and bebiad ope
Jack Russell and asked him if he czlled at which time he said

another. I then approached

ves 2 began to demand that the cabs from P.D.Q. be ordered to move as one was paried

in the driveway and on the sidewalk. I told Jack that as lonz as ‘the PDO cabs moved

when someone was gaining access or leavinz or walking on the sidewalk that they were

fine where they were unless a represntative from the XK of C wanted them cut, At the

time I was explaining this to Russell there were drivers in both of the PDQ gahs znd

none in Russell's cabs. I then advised the PDQ cab in the drivewav that they

allow pedestrians to walk on the sidewalk. He was alsoc told that if someone from

the X of C wanted them to move thev would have to. I went into the K of C and found

would hate

BINGO in process and noone free to speak with. AS I was entering the K of C Russell was

loudly using obscene language as he was soeakingz _to someone in a parked car. T

adyvised

He stated he

him not to use anymore obscene language or he would be_arrested for same

was talking to his wife. I repeated and_added this was the last time I would rell bim.

No further complaints. Closed PMN
Date

REPORT MADE BY




In regards to a motor vehicle complaint received on
June 1, 1983 at 2134 hrs.. Myself and Officer Stone responded
to the K of C on Elm St. to investigate a car blocking a
driveway. Upon arrival Officer Stone parked the patrol in the
eastbound laneg beside a P.D.Q. cab. We both exited the

patrol. I interviewed the driver of the P.D.Q. cab Lee
LaFleur. He said that he was not the one that called -but
maybe Jack Russel of Adirondack cab called. At the time | was

speaking to LaFleur I observed another P.D.Q. cab parked in
the driveway facing Elm St. and same was partially on the
sidewalk. The driver was in the car. | also noticed two
adirondack cabs parked on the east side of the P.D.Q. cab
facing the same direction and were also in the driveway.
There were no drivers in the Adirondack cab. | then turned
and approached Officer Stone and Jack Russell. | asked Jack
if he wanted us at which time he began demanding that the
F:0:.8: cebs bz ordered to move =5 one was blocking the
driveway and on the sidewalk. | ashked Jeck 1Ff he w=s ths one
that called and he said yes. I explained to him ! would tell
the cab drivers that if someone wanted to get in or out of
the driveway they would have to move their cars but that |
‘101 not make them move if there was no one wanting to get
19" or out. I asked Jack if he was leaving and he said not
until he gets his fares. Which [ understood to be passengers.
I then advised the P.D.Q. cabs of the matter. | told Officer
Stone | would contact someone from the K of C to find out if
they wanted the cabs out of the driveway. As | was walking to
the K of C Officer Stone turned the car around to face West.
I was walking up the stairs to the K of C at which time I
heard Jack Russell using obscene language as he was speaking
to someone in a2 very loud tone. Due to the many number of
people in the area | advised Russell that he must stop
yelling obscene language or it could result in his arrest./
He made another obscene comment at which time | advised him
this was his last warning about the language. Once inside the
K of C I could not get anyones attention due to BINGO. I
walked out of the building and directly to the patrol car.
About 3 or 4 minutes after departure we were advised to
return. Upon arrival we spoke with Lee LaFleur at which time
he stated that he was just harassed by Jack Russell and
wanted us to know this because Russell had alsoc made threats
against members of the Police Dept.. Advised LaFleur we wo;kﬁ

make note of same. We then left for the final time. /// /-
// /
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JUNE 1st 1993

While on patrol was dispatched to a vehicle blocking a
driveway at the K of C on Elm St. Upon arrival saw three
taxis in the driveway of the K. of C., two Adirondack and one
P.D.G. , only the P.D.Q taxi had a driver in 1it, this taxi
was the closest to the street. There was another P.D.Q. taxi
parked on the side of Elm St. but it was not blocking the
driveway. Ptlm.Nichols and myself exited the. .patrol car and
spoke fTirst with the driver of the taxi parked on the side of
Elm St. to see if he had called and he stated he had not.
Also saw Jack Russell standing next to a car parked on Elm
St. and asked if he had made the call, he stated yes that he
could not get his taxi out because of the P.D.Q. taxi parked
in the driveway. As we where speaking to Russell the P.D.Q.
taxi pulled out of the driveway, asked Russeill i{ he was
going anywhere and h2 said not now but would when his fare
came out. Advised Russell it was a private driveway and we
could not issue any parking tickets and that all he had to do
was asked them to move and they would have tc. Spcks with the
driver of the P.D.G. taxi cn the side of the stireet and he
wanted to know if they could park there to pick up their
fare. Advised them they could oniy do this if no cne else was

if
coming or going in the driveway and would have tc mowve
immediately 1f som=one else came, at this point the taxi that
had been parked there pulled back in, he was informed of what
was said by radioc from the driver we where speaking to
Russell was still standing a3 couple of car lengths down from
our location and said " they never do anyihing for me, they
never listen to me", advised Russell again that it was a

private driveway and that we had not received any formal
complaint form the cwner yet. | then directed Ptlm. Nichols
to check inside with someone from the K of C. as they had not
yet come outside to speak with us. Ptlm. Nichols then walked
towards the front doors and [ went to move the patrol car out
of traffic. Before leaving the driver of the P.D.Q. taxi
parked on the side of the street, asked what to do if Russell
came over to him as he was sure he would. Advised him to stay
in his vehicle and not tc exchange words but to call this
dept. [ then went up the street and turned the patrol car
around and picked up Ptlm. Nichols, we had only reached Main
St., when we where dispatched back to the scene for Russell
harassing one of P.D.Q.s drivers. Responded back and spoke
with the driver on the side of the street as the taxi that
was in the driveway was gone, he said Russell had come over
calling him and the other driver obscene names, and he wanted
him to stop as this has been an ongoing problem. Advised him
that there was not much we could do about name calling, and
the driver said that everyone was leaving for tonight and he
would speak with his boss later. Patrol headed down Elm St.
and saw both Adirondack taxi headed same way and saw P.D.Q
pulling away from K. of C. also.

Pl /?Q /%K



VOLUNTARY STATEMENT

DATE: 05-02-83 TIME: 0025 HRS.

[, Raimond N. Gero, am 29 years of age and my address is 28

I would like to state that I'm employed by Adirondack Taxi
and was working on June l1st 1393. At about 9:10 pm. | brought
my cab to the K of C because bingo was getting out. We do
this every Tuesday. | parked my cab in the driveway off to
the side so other vehicles could get by. Adirondack also had
two other cabs at the K of C. One in front of me in the
driveway and the other on Elm St. in front of the building.
PDE cab driver, Lee Lafleur, drove up and parked behind a

vehicle that was parked in front of the K of C. The PDG cab
was blocking part of the driveway to the K of C. My boss,
Jack Russell had a delivery toc make but couldn't gest out of
the driveway withcut possibly causing some damage to the
vehicles. Jack had ths dispatch call the villilage police and
they showed up. Officer Nichols got cut of the patro! car and
talked with Lee first. Officer Nichols then

asked Jack 1If he called the police. Jack told him y=s5 and
that he needed the PDO cab moved bescause he had a call.
Gific=r Nichols told Jack that he had no business calling the
pclice because Jack didn't own the K of C. The other aofficer
stated that he was gocing to move the patrol car and told
Officer Nichols to go inside. The patrol car pulled away,
Jack and | were near the cab that was parked in the street.
OffTicer Nichols walked towards the building and Jack was
talking to his wife. fficer Nichols stopped near the top
step of the K of C, turned around and said” if you don't
watch your foul language, ! will arrest you". Jack told
Officer Nichols that he wasn't speaking to him that he was
talking to his wife. Just before Officer Nichols turned and
said this, Jack said to his wife, "I'm going to have this
fucking thing checked out in the morning”. Jack did not yell
this. It was a tone of voice just like when you are talking
to someone. After a short time the officers left the area and

the PDQ cabs were still there blocking everyone in. FPeople
started walking cut of the K of C and Lee started hollering
at Jack Russell and challenging him to the fight. Lee was

calling Jack a mother fucker. This was when there was about
20 to 30 people ocutside of the K of C. There was alot
hellering between Jack and Lee. The PDQ cab that was backed
in left the area. The police car returned after the hollering

was over. It pulled along Lee Lafleur's cab and they talked
to Lee. The police car then pulled away and the PDQ cab
started to move. We then were able to drive away.

Affirmed under penalty of law this 1st day of June 1983
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT

DATE: 06-01-83 TIME: 2330 HRS.

[, Karon Russell, am 34 years of age and my address is-

I would like to state that I'm co-owner of Adirondack Taxi
and on June 1lst 1893 at about 9:00 pm. | brought my cab to
the K of C because bingo was to be let out. | parked in front

of the K of C on the side of the street. My husband and
Raymond dero brought two other cabs to the K of C and parked
them in the driveway. This is something that our taxi cabs do
every night that K of C has bingo. When we park the cabs in
the driveway, we pull to the far side so other vehicles can
enter or exit. The K of C has never complained about this.
Tonight PDQ Taxi brought two cabs to the K of C. One parked
on the side of the street which was driven by Lee Lafleur.
The other cab showed up and backed into the driveway on an
angle. This cab blocked the driveway and across the sidewalk.
My husband couldn't get his cab out of the driveway and he
had a delivery to go on. We then had ocur dispatcher call the
police and the Viilage Police arrived. One of the officers
asked Jack 1If he called the police and we told him yes. Jack

and Raymond went to Officer Nichols and | heard Officer

Nichols say that Jack didn't own the driveway. Jack then came

over to talk to me and the officers went and talked to the

PDQ cab drivers. 1 think the PDQ cab backed up alittle.

Officer Nichols walked to the front of the K of C and was

ready to go inside. Officer Nichols then turned around and he

looked like he was upset and he hollered something at Jack.

Jack didn't say anything to Officer Nicheols before this, but

was talking to me. After Officer Nichols hollered this to

Jack, Jack told him that he was talking to his wife. | yelled

the same thing but was not sure if the officer heard me.

Officer Nichols then came back from the K of C, and the

patreol car left the area. The PDQ cabs were still blocking

the driveway and no vehicles including our two cabs were able

to leave the K of C. Jack and Raymond started to go to their

cabs and Lee Lafleur got out of his cab and tried to pick a

fight with my husband. By that time the people were leaving

the K of C. People got into the cabs Jack had to wait about

five minutes before he could get out.

Affirmed under penalty of law this
1st day of June 1983.
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT

DATE: 06-01-93 TIME: 2225 HRS.

I, JACK RUSSELL

I would like to state that I own Adirondack Taxi and on June
1st 1993 at about 89:30 pm. I had three of my taxi cabs near
the K of C because of Bingo. Every week [ bring my taxi cabs
to the K of C when bingo lets cut. Many times [ have parked
my cabs on the east side of the driveway. The driveway 1is
wide enough so we can park cabs in the driveway and vehicles
can still exit or enter. Tonight I had two cabs in the
driveway at that location and one cab parked on the side of
the street in front of the K of C. PDQ Taxi then pul led a cab
on the side of the street behind my cab, patially blocking
the driveway and blocking both the cab in the street and the
cab in the driveway. Another PDQ cab backed into the driveway
on an angle, completely blocking the driveway and was also

across the sidewalk. | then had my radio dispatcher notify
the Police. Village Police arrived and Officer Nichols got
out of the car and asked me if [ called the police. | told

him yes because my cars were blocked and we couldn't get out.
Officer Nichols then told me that 1 didn't own the driveway
or the road. The other officer told Officer Nichels that he
had to move the patrol car because it was blocking traffic.
Officer Nichols started to walk to the K of C and the other
officer moved the patrol car. My wife was in the cab that was
parked on Elm St. and we were discussing what was going on. I
told my wife that I couldn't understand that nothing could be
done because of the way PDQ parked their cabs. Officer
Nichols was standing on the steps of the K of C and turned
around and yelled to me, "watch your dirty mouth or [I'm gonna
arrest you like 1 did before”". I then said" what for, putting
in a complaint". Raymond Jeror and my wife was present when
Officer Nichols said this.
The Officers left the area and the PDQ cabs were never moved
and | was still blocked in. A short time later the officers
came back. They pulled up along side of the PDQ cab that was
parked in the street, stopped and the driver of the cab, Lee
Lafleur, started yelling something. The police then pul led
away and Lee started yelling at me and saying that [ was &
cop calling cock sucker. The police car was about 10 to 20
feet up the road when he said this. Lee then threatened to
punch me in the mouth. About five minutes later the PDQ cab
finally moved so | could pull from the driveway.

AFEIRMED UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THIS

1ST DAY 9F JUNE 1993..
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I'm giving this statement in regards to an incident that took
place in June 1983 and it was a bingo night at K of C. 1
drive taxi for PDQ Taxi and I parked my cab with the back end
of my cab across the driveway. Jack Russell also had cabs at
the same location. The Malone Police showed up and went to
talk with the other PDQ cab driver, Lee lLefleur. Lee
transmitted over the CB to me "Deny, move your car". I
started to move my cab and then while the police were still
standing near Lee's cab, Lee again transmitted over the CB
saying never mind, they said that | didn't have to move it.
Lee was pointing to the police officers when he said that. I
put the cab back in park and waited there. Then the police
walked over to Jack Russell, for a short time, not even two
minutes and left. While the police were driving away, Jack
started yeliling that he pays taxes and that the police don't
do anything. The Police left the area and drove down Elm St.
towards Main St.

Bingo had already let out and | had a customer in my cab.
Jack continued to yell "Fuck-you, and Fuck This" and he tried
to pick a fight with Lee LeFleur. The -customer that | had in
my cab was a 14 or 15 year old female and she started crying
and she was scared that Jack was going to start a fight with
Lee. This girls name is Crissy Rich and lives 34 Rennie St.
Crissy came out when the police were talking to Jack and got
in my cab. | waited for my cab to fill up and then left the
area.

Affirmed under penalty of law
this 7th day of July 18383
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VILLAGE OF MALONE
5 Park Place - Malone, New York 12953 - (518) 483-2424 - FAX (518) 483-2426

Vernon N. Marlow Jr.

es E. Phillips
Jam p “Assistant Chief

‘Chief of Police

o

To: Patrolman Patrick Nichols

From: Chief James E. Phillips

Date: July 10th 1883

Ref: Personnel Compiaint from Jack Russell

The investigation into alleged acts of mishandling a
complaint involving Jack Russell has been completed and
submitted 1o me by Ass't Chief Gerald Moll.

I have carefully reviewed the statements and feel that the
action taken during this complaint did not comply with
several departmental rules.

Specifically: 6.1 General Duties (Preservation of peace)

8.3 Attention to locations vulnerable
of crime

B8.12 Preventive action against development
of crime

8.13 Enforcement of traffic violations

As you have been informed by Ass't Chief Moll, a letter of
reprimand will be placed in your personnel file for one

year. Although you were required to review all the
department rules and regulations on 05-11-33, you are
directed to reread the rules and regulations again. Any
misunderstanding that you have on any department rules should
be brought to the attention of your first line supervisor.

Voot Nl
Chigf;James E. P
o

hillips




VILLAGE OF MALONE

2 Park Place » Malone, New York 12953 + (518) 483-2424 « FAX (518) 483-2426
James E. Phillips Vernon N. Marfow Jr.
Chief of Police Assistant Chief

PATRICK NICHOLS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, ACKNOWLEDGE THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A
COPY OF THE SET OF CHARGES PREFERRED AGAINST ME BY THE MALONE
POLICE DEPARTMENT AND SET FORTH IN A LETTER TO ME FROM CHIEF
JAMES E. PHILLIPS DATED JULY 10, 1883,

A)/;;;I; / F r//r \ ///
: / / o
DATED _// /s A5 1993 / ;,/):/_ pz Z/Q/

i 'd -

'\’:‘Q. .
WITNESS />(Lw~<a N At~
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.hief Phillips,

In regards to item # 1057. It was necessary to call overtime from midnight
until 4:00 a.m. and then from 4:00 a.m. until 12/N. Mental Health could not deem the
patient mentally incapacitated therfore the Hospital could"@6nduct a medical workup
unless they had a court order. Speaking with John Wool he stated that the county judge is
the inly judge who can issue such an order. Judge Main is out of town for the Holiday.
The soonest Wool can get to an adjoining county judge is saturday afternoon. Therfore the
Police Dept.,according to section 9.41 of the Mental Hygene law,is responsible for
assuring the safe and clean care of the patient until such legal admission to hospital
can be made. Speaking with Norm Gervais he stated he can not allow the patient to stay
without continual Police observation until such time the court order arrives and then
his staff will assume responsibility.

Pat Nichols

The only thing that we are responsible for is to bring the patient to the hospital what they
do with them once they get them is their problem not curs. If you feel that the patient is

a mental person than you arrest same and bring before local judge.

.&lso a patrolman is not authorized to call in persons for overtime for special destails such

as this. You were zlso in violation of department policy by not calling in a2 supervisor

for the OT.

This episode cost the Village over $500 dollars in OT
\
L
_oli8f Phillips
|/'

L
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. Ptlm.Nichols. Lo o : : ST .
< . A review of the Justice Court file brought this to my attention. Your e
to Judge Coughlin is not acceptable. The fact that: you cannot recall the" specifics
of this incident is irrelevant. You have all pertinent information nedded on the
ticket itself.to comply with the defendants request for a Supporting Depositiom.f\I
strongly suggest that you %o so and place a copy of same Iin my box so I can review ig,
If you have difficulty in recalling the events in the future I f'rthe7 suggest/éhat

you utilize the "hard copy" reverse side marked OFFICER NOTES p
SIGNED: _Asst/Chief

eyt e p— ST A S I SN =T s

VILLAGE OF MALONE POLICE DEPT.
T " 21 PEARL STREET
MALONE, NEW YORK 12953

70, _CHIEF PHILLIPS ADDRESS:
DATE: 12/02/91 SUBJECT: _Ptlm Nichols
Chief;

Attached you will find a copy of a request for a Supporting Deposition
. from one Alain Rioux with reference to a ticket issued by Ptlm Nichols and
signed by Judge Coughlin. Also attached there is Ptlm Nichols response to the
request. A review of the Justice Court file by me revealed this situation. You
will also find a copy of my memo to Ptlm Nichols ins Luct\ilg him to comply with
the request immediately. This is just for your inf¢rmation as I feel that you will

be approached by the Officer involved. ,
SIGNED: C LN GPRp—

VILLAGE OF MALONE POLICE DEPT.
21 PEARL STREET
MALONE, NEW YORK 12953

1o e Z ADDRESS:

( -
DATE: y2- KL P SUBJECT:

At 7:30 p.m. on 12-3-91 A.C. Marlow requested I join him in your Office.
nce inside your Office he advised me to take a seat. As soon as I did he confronted me in regards
o the personnel complaint that I had made against him. As he did so he was standing facinf me.

e was pointing and yelling to me a majority of the time. His actions towards me in your Office
nly support my allegations of Harassmefit, I was not aware that Marlow would be allowed to
onfront me on a one to one basis in regards to my complaint. He did so in a very intimidating

ashion and enviromment. I am bringing this to your attention for my own records.

Jl'rther action requested on your part,.
SIGNED: // z./f




NEW YORK 12953

Telephoune {518) 483.5210

TO: A%?%#4¢;ybj 762z44;4;, Nihate, ﬁv?wx42> ~
FROM: Tﬁh:kJJ.‘CLux;%ézég;, Thalssne- VQJZ4;Z;,§;Lézéz¢/
RE: 624faooh;; /fZAL¢L§L - DoB: B2/

CHARGE : /DS (18/30) — 10/26/9

DATE: 1/19/%,

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE ABOVE-NAMED
INDIVIDUAL HAS BEEN ARRAIGNED BY 7). 7 Cavr o’ |

TOWN/VILLAGE JUSTICE, AlD HAS REQUESTED A SUPPORTING

& DEPOSITION TO BE SERVED QN f/ s Tze (A A ,
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State of New York
Village of Malone Ccivil Service Law §75

Village of Malone,
Complainant,
CHARGES
V.
Patrick Nichols,
Respondent.

The Village of Malone hereby charges Police Officer Patrick

Nichols pursuant tc Civil Service Law §75 as follows:

1)

2)

on or about July 13, 1993, Patrick Nichols filed with the
Chief of Police a written complaint against a fellow officer
regarding an incident on April 2, 1993 which was lacking in
grounds sufficient to result teo-xeswt in discipline and which
was filed purely as a retaliatory act in reaction to a letter
of reprimand placed in respondent’s personnel file on July 13,
1993. This action violated the following departmental rules
and regulations:

6.2.33 Requirement to immediately notify Desk
Officer of an unusual occurance.

10.1.1 Discredit upon Department.

10.1.4 Insubordination or disrespect to a

superior officer.

Oon or about July 16, 1993, respondent met with a non-
member of the Department, the Franklin County District
Attorney, to discuss the charges relating to the April 2, 1993
incident, without the permission of a superior officer. This
action violated the following departmental rules and
regulations:

10.1.1 Discredit to Department.

10.1.4 Insubordination or disrespect to a
superior officer.

10.1.27 Public criticism of a member of the
Department.

10.1.28 Releasing departmental information
without permission.




10.1.40 Communicating with other police agencies
concerning police matters except as
provided by departmental procedures.

10.1.77 Seeking the influence or intervention of
a person outside the Department for
purpose of advantage.

11.5 Disclosing official business of the
Department without permission.

3) On or about July 27, 1993, the respondent called Police
Chief Phillips "stupid" in the presence of Detective Michael
Fleury. This action violated the following departmental rules
and regulations.

6.2.7 Treat members of the Department with
respect.
10.1.4 Insubordination or disrespect to a

superior cofficer.

10.1.17 Failure to treat any person civilly.

4) On or about July 27, 1993, without reasonable grounds,
respondent accused Police Chief Phillips of engaging in a
. "cover-up" in front of Patrolman Clyde LaChance. This action
violated the following departmental rules and regulations:
6.2.7 Treat members of the Department with
respect.
10.1.4 Insubordination or disrespect to a

superior officer.
10.1.17 Failure to treat any person civilly.

5) Once, between July 13, 1993 and August 5, 1993, the
respondent met with a civilian, former Police Chief Richard
Brown, to discuss the alleged incident on April 2, 1993. This
meeting occurred in the presence of Patrolman Scott
Mulverhill. This action violated the following departmental
rules and regulations:

10.1.1 Discredit to Department.

10.1.4 Insubordination or disrespect to a
superior officer.

10.1.27 Public criticism of a member of the
Department.




10.1.28 Releasing departmental information
without permission.

10.1.77 Seeking the influence or intervention of
a person. outside the Department for
purpose of advantage. .
11.5 Disclosing official business of
' Department without permission.

6) Between July 13, 1993 and August 5, 1993, respondent met
with a civilian, Scott Mattimore, to discuss the April 2, 1993
incident for the purpose of conducting an unauthorized
investigation. This action violated the following
departmental rules and regulaticns:

8.1 Patrol officers shall be under the
. direction and control of...[the]
commanding officer...

10.1.1 Discredit to the Department

10.1.4 Insubordination or disrespect to a
superior officer.

10.1.27 Public criticism of a member of the
Department.

10.1.28 Releasing departmental information
without permission.

10.1.77 Seeking the influence or intervention of
a person coutside the Department for
purpose of advantage.

11.5 Disclosing official business of the
Department without permission.

7) On August 2, 1993, the respondent met with Malone Village
Mayor James Feeley to discuss the April 2, 1993 incident,
without the permission of a superior officer. This action
violated the following departmental rules and regulations:

10.1.1 Discredit to the Department.

10.1.4 Insubordination or disrespect to a
superior officer.

10.1.28 Releasing information without permission.
10.1.77 Seeking the influence or intervention of

a person outside the Department for
purpose of advantage.




11.5 Disclosing official business of the
Police Department without permission.

8) On August 4, 1993, the respondent telephoned Malone
Village Mayor James Feeley to discuss the April 2, 1993
incident, without the permission of a superior officer. This
action violated the following rules and regulations:

10.1.1 Discredit to the Department.

10.1.4 Insubordination or disrespect to a
superior officer.

10.1.28 Releasing information without permission.
10.1.77 Seeking the influence or intervention of
a person outside the Department for

purpose of advantage.

11.5 Disclosing official business of the
Police Department without permission.

WHEREFORE the Village of Malone recommends that the respondent
be punished pursuant to the provisions of Civil Service Law §75.

o
e

Brian S. Stewart, Esq.
HUGHES & STEWART, P.C.
Special Village Attorney
P.O. Box 788 - 31 Elm Street
Malone, New York 12953

(518) 483-4330

TO: Patrolman Patrick Nichols
146 Webster Street
Malone, New York 12953

Thomas P. Halley, Esq.
297 Mill Street
Poughkeepsie, New York 12601




PATRICK NICHOLS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, ACKNOWLEDGE THAT | HAVE RECEIVED A COPY
OF THE SET OF CHARGES PREFERRED AGAINST ME BY THE VILLAGE OF
MALONE, NEW YORK AND SET FORTH IN A LETTER TO ME DATED ON THE

5 DAY OF AUGUST 1993.

DATED /=5~ 1993 //&,é/é/%)/
WITNESS .4.~=-;)~ o @f

fp
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:,,r’

TrOMAS P. HALLEY
ATTORNEY AT LAW

297 MILL STREET
POUGHEEEPSIE, N, Y. 12601
(e14) 432-9120

FAX (914) 452-9192

August 10, 1993

James N. Feeley, Mayor
Village of Malone

16 Elm Street

Malone, New York 12953

RE: Disciplinary Charges - Patrick Nichols
Dear Mayor Feeley:

Please be advised that the undersigned represents the above
Patrolman with regard to disciplinary charges issued on
August 5, 1993.

On behalf of Patrolman Nichols, we hereby enter a denial of
the charges. Patrolman Nichols did not violate any of the
rules and regulations of the Malone Village Police
Department, nor any of the provisions of the Civil Rights
Law, Public Officers Law, or New York State Penal Law.

In addition, Patrolman Nichols specifically asserts as a
defense, in the rights provided under Section 75-b of the
Civil Service Law of the State of New York.

Please provide me with the name, address and telephone number
of the hearing officer who will be conducting the hearing.

Please take notice that Patrolman Nichols demands a public
hearing pursuant to the provisions of the Civil Service Law.

Please provide me with as soon as possible with copies of any
and all documents in the possession of the Village which
relate to the this matter and these charges, whether or not
said documents are intended to be introduced at the hearing.

Please also provide me with a complete copy of the Malone
Village Police Department Rules and Regulations.

Please also provide me with a complete copy of his personnel
file.




All further notices and communications should continue to be
addressed to Patrolman Nichols Malone,
New York, and, in addition, should be sent to this office at
the above address.

If you have any questions concerning any of the above, please
feel free to contact me.

Ver ruly yours,

cc: Patrick Nichols'
146 Webster Street
Malone, New York 12953




n} )
McKee and James
Investigative and Security Services
Incorporated
‘ 11 Charies Streat
Maiona, New York 12833

(518) 4834998
(518) 483-4200

J. Brian McKee
Luddrick M. James, Jr.

13 October 1993

Honorable James N. Feeley
Mayor, Village of Malone
16 Elm Street

Malone, New York 12953

Re: Village of Malone vs.
Patrick Myron Nichols

Dear Mayor Feeley:

Pursuant to your letter of 11 August 1993, I have conducted a
hearing in the matter of disciplinary proceedings against Police
Officer Patrick Myron Nichols and my report, with recommendations,
is forwarded herewith.

.
. My statement for services rendered is also enclosed.

Should you or the Village Board desire to meet with me to
discuss my report and recommendations, I am willing to make myself
available for that purpose.

Respectfully,

J. BRIAN MCKEE




J. Brian McKee Residence
11 Charles Street (518) 483-4998
Malone, New York 12953-1209 Office
(518)483-1013
(518)483-4200
(800) 551-0611

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN I VILLAGE OF MALONE

In the Matter of a Disciplinary Hearing of PATRICK NICHOLS, a
Patrolman on the Village of Malone Police Department, pursuant
to Section 75 of the Civil Service Law:

Village of Malone,
Complainant

- against-

Patrick Myron Nichols,
Respondent

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

To: Honorable James N. Feeley, Mayor
Village of Malone

. By your designation dated 11 August 1993, made part bof the
record herein, the above entitled matter was referred to me to hear
and report with recommendations pursuant to Section 75(2) of the
Civil Service Law.

Transmitted herewith is the record, with exhibits.

The notice and statement of charges was served on the
Respondent on 5 August 1993 and he signed a written receipt for
them (see Volume I, page 5, of the record), The respondent,
through his counsel, answered the charges by letter dated 1@ August
1993; denied the charges; and asserted as a defense, his rights
provided under Section 75b of the Civil Service Law ("Retaliatory
Action by Public Employers").

A hearing was held before me at the offices of the Village of
Malone on 16 and 17 September 1993. The Respondent, Patrick Myron
Nichols, appeared in person and by Thomas P. Halley, Esqg., 297 Mill
Street, Poughkeepsie, New York 12601. Special Village Attorney
Brian S. Stewart, Esg., appeared in behalf of the Village of
Malone.




SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY

The following witnesses testified at the hearing on 16
September 1993:

For the Village of Malone -

Chief James Phillips

Mayor James N. Feeley

Sergeant William Ritchie

Police Officer Scott Mulverhill
Police Officer Clyde LaChance

For the Respondent -

Mr. Scott Mattimore

Mrs. Betsy Nichols

Mr. Robert Hanna

Sergeant Vernon Marlow

Mr. Steve Hardy ' .

All witnesses were duly sworn and their testimony is
summarized as follows:

Chief James E. Phillips - testified that he has 18 years
experience with the Village Police Department, inc¢luding 3 years as
the Assistant Chief and 3 years as the Chief, as well as 24 years
of military service - currently as a Major in the Army Reserve
(Inactive). Chief Phillips testified as to the need for strict
accountability and discipline within the police department and
indicated that Police Officer Nichols, who was hired in June 1988,
was fully aware of and familiar with the rules and regulations of
the Department and had so signified his complete awareness of their
requirements as late as 11 May 1993.

Continuing, Chief Phillips testified that on or about 1 June
1993, he received a complaint concerning Police Officer Nichols’
performance during police activity at the Knights of Columbus
building on Elm Street, Malone, and referred the complaint to
Assistant Chief Gerald Moll for investigation and recommendations.
According to Chief Phillips, he subsequently received Assistant
Chief Moll’s report; agreed with its findings of inadequate
performance on the part of Police Officer Nichols; and, after
consultation with the Mayor, downgraded the disciplinary action to
a letter of reprimand to be retained in file for a period of one
year. Six weeks after receiving the complaint, Police Officer
Nichols was personally advised of the disciplinary action being
awarded by Chief Phillips during a meeting at the Police
Headquarters on 13 July 1993.




Chief Phillips further testified that when advised he was
being given a letter of reprimand, Police Officer Nichols stated
his intentions to appeal the punishment and that within an hour or
two returned to the Chief and filed a complaint against Assistant
Chief Moll for an incident which occured at the Police Headgquarters
on 2 April 1993. Chief Phillips testified that as the next senior
member of the department, he immediately undertook an investigation
predicated upon the complaint by Police Officer Nichols. After
taking statements from the police officers immediately involved in
the alleged incident and collecting data concerning the extensive
criminal record of the prisoner involved, Mr. Scott Mattimore, he
began to make notes in his personal computer, a part of the Police
Headgquarters computer system, concerning his findings.

Chief Phillips testified that on or about 21 July 1993, Police
Officer Nichols sent him a memorandum.asking for the status of the
Chief’'s investigation relative to the complaint he (Police Officer
Nichols) had made concerning Assistant Chief Moll’'s actions toward
Mr. Mattimore. The Chief related that he responded by mehorandum
on the same date; advising that the matter was under active
investigation; and assuring Nichols that if disciplinary action was
required, it would be awarded.

As background, Chief Phillips testified that supervisory
personnel had experienced prior performance problems with Police
Officer Nichols, including his failure to perform fully his police
duties when not actively involved with DARE instructional
assignments. When certain administrative actions were taken in
that regard, Police Officer Nichols reportedly went outside the
department to discuss those actions with a Village Trustee who
subequently encouraged the Police Chief to return Police Officer
Nichols to DARE duties.

Chief Phillips stated that until 13 July 1993, no member of
the department had complained concerning the incident of 2 April
1993 and, at no time, has the union filed any type of grievance or
complaint concerning the disciplinary action awarded Police Officer
Nichols.




Continuing, the Chief testified as to Police Officer Nichols
unauthorized contacts with District Attorney Richard Edwards,
former Police Chief Richard Brown, and Mayor James Feeley. In
addition, Chief Phillips entered into evidence, without objection,
the Malone Police Department personnel file for Police OQfficer
Nichols. It was also reported that Police Officer Nichols had been
formally counselled on 4 February 1993 and asked to again review
the department’s Rules and Regulations and to certify his complete
understanding of those documents.

Mayor James Feeley testified as to his conversations with
Police Officer Nichols, between 13 July and 5§ August 1993, relative
to Police Officer Nichols’ charges against Assistant Chief Moll and
showed him documentation from Police Department files concerning
the matter and Chief Phillips’ ongoing investigation of the matter.
In addition, Police Officer Nichols reported to the Mayor that he
had consulted District Attorney Edwards concerning the matter and
that he suspected a "cover-up" on the part of the Chief’s
investigation, Continuing, Mayor Feeley testified that Police
Officer Nichols further indicated his plan to notify the Federal
Bureau of Investigation concerning the matter and, also, that he
had been in contact with the prisoner involved in the April 1993
incident at Police Headquarters and was keeping that individual
(Mattimore) apprised of "his own investigation"; of Chief Phillips”’
investigation; and of the individual’s civil rights and his
possible redress through a c¢ivil suit against the Village.

Mayor Feeley testified that he did not believe it proper for
a police officer to be in his office inquiring as to the Mayor’s
conversations with the Police Chief over police department internal
matters. According to the Mayor, Police Officer Nichols asked the
Mayor to hold as confidential his (Police Officer Nichols) meetings
with the Mayor. When reminded of the department’s rules and
regulations about unauthorized outside contacts, Police Officer
Nichols, according to the Mayor, terminated the conversation.

Sergeant William Ritchie testified as to Police OQfficer
Nichols’ stated intentions to consult with the District Attorney
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation concerning. the Moll-
Mattimore incident and how Police Officer Nichols actions and
comments were disrupting the department; creating mistrust among
the personnel; and causing extensive preoccupation with non-police
activity. Sergeant Ritchie indicated he did not believe Police
Officer Nichols could return to duty as a police officer without

causing further disruption.




Police Officer Scott Mulverhill testified that before doing
so, Police Officer Nichols told him that he intended to file
charges against Assistant Chief Moll for "misusing a prisoner, for
abuse of a prisoner” and that sometime between 13 July and 5 August
1993, he was present when Police OQfficer Nichols consulted with
former Police Chief Richard Brown c¢oncerning the proper chain of

command "to do above the chief."” Police Officer Mulverhill
testified that he warned Police Officer Nichols that if he intended
to go the Mayor, he had to talk to the Chief. Police Officer

Mulverhill testified that he did not tell Sergeant Ritchie that he
did not believe Police Officer Nichols could return to duty without
causing a disruption within the Police Department, but did
acknowledge that he felt that way and would not want to work in the
future with Police Officer Nichols who had been his partner in the

past.

Police Officer Clyde LaChance testified that in July 1993,
Police Officer Nichols told him that he felt he had sufficient
information to file some type of charges against Assistant Chief
Moll and that he intended to make his charges to the Chief. In
mid-July 1993, while reviewing the department computer system from
the desk terminal, he found a file entitled "Jim"; retrieved the
file; found it to be Chief Phillips’ notes concerning his
investigation of Police Officer Nichols’ complaint concerning
Assistant Chief Moll; invited Nichols’ attention to the screen;
and, at the request of Nichols, made a copy of Chief Phillips’
documentation and gave it to Police Officer Nichols. In addition,
Police Officer LaChance testified as to Police Officer Nichols’
stated intention to go to the Mayor concerning the Chief’s
investigation - which he considered, for unstated reasons, to be a
"cover-up" - and of the fact that he (LaChance) counselled Nichols
to first consult with the Union Attorney as to proper procedures.
Continuing, LaChance testified that Police Officer Nichols declined
his suggestion and indicated he planned to consult the Mayor and
the District Attorney. Further, LaChance testified as to other
conversations with Police Officer Nichols wherein he confirmed his
contact with the District Attorney and also with the prisoner in
the April incident (Scott Mattimore). When he again counselled
Police Officer Nichols to follow proper procedure in his complaint
against Assistant Chief Moll, Police Officer Nichols again declined
his suggestions and stated he "wanted to make them sweat like they
made him sweat." Police Officer LaChance testified that he did not
believe that Police Officer Nichols had any basis for believing
that Chief Phillips was conducting any type of coverup in his
investigation of Assistant Chief Moll based on Police Officer

Nichols complaint.




At this point in the proceedings, Counsel for the Village of
Malone withdrew charge number three relating to an alleged remark
by Police Officer Nichols wherein he reportedly described Chief
Phillips as "stupid.”

Mr. Scott Mattimore testified as to his arrest and
incarceration on 2 April 1993 and he subsequent conversations with
Police Officer Nichols about his "treatment” in the police station
and Police Officer Nichols intent "to look into it." Mr. Mattimore
outlined his criminal history and of the fact that now Assistant
Chief Moll had previously arrested him for the theft of a school
bus. Mr. Mattimore stated that he never complained concerning his
"treatment" on the night of 2 April 1993.

Mrs. Betsy Nichols, wife of Police Officer Nichols, testified
as to telephone conversations Police Officer Nichols allegedly had
with Sergeant Ritchie of the Police Department concerning the Moll
- Mattimore incident.

Mr. Robert Hanna was called by the Respondent’c Counsel and
asked to give testimony concerning what he (Hanna) believed to be
a "coverup" in the Police Department. In response to an objection
by Counsel for the Village of Malone as to a lack of relevancy, I
did not allow questioning to proceed if the anticipated testimony
of Mr. Hanna related to some prior incident or i1incidents not
related to the charges at hand.

Sergeant Vernon Marlow testified that his supervisory problems
with Police Officer Nichols related to "a few minor things."

Mr. Steve Hardy testified that Police Officer Nichols had
previously worked for him (1983 to 1987); that he was a good
worker; and that he (Police Officer ©Nichols) had no problem
following direction.

The following witnesses, being duly sworn, testified on 17
September 1993 and their testimony is summarized as follows:

Police Officer Ronald Reyome
Mrs. Kathy Cunningham

Police Officer Patrick Nichols
Mr. Ken Cring

Mayor James Feeley

Mr. Bobby Peacore

Sergeant Chris Fountain
Sergeant William Ritchie

Police Officer Ronald Reyome testified that during a
conversation with Police Officer Nichols concerning Nichols’ stated




desire to "fight" the letter of reprimand he had been given, he
should first consult with the Union Attorney and when Police
Officer Nichols exhibited unspecified charges he intended to bring
against Assistant Chief Moll, he counselled him again to seek the
guidance of the Union Attorney inasmuch as it appeared that his
planned actions against Assistant Chief Moll were in retaliation
for the letter of reprimand he had just received. Reyome further
testified that he counselled Police Officer Nichols that it was not
his responsibility to conduct an investigation of the Moll -~
Mattimore incident. When asked why he had waited 102 days to bring
charges against Assistant Chief Moll, Police Officer Nichols
reportedly indicated to Officer Reyome that "he would tell people
he was doing a thorough investigation.” When Police Officer
Nichols told Police Officer Reyome that he had been in contact with
Mr. Mattimore, Reyome reportedly "told him right then and there he
was definitely going against rules and regulations.” In addition,
Police Officer Reyome testified as to Police Officer Nichols
possession of information from the police computer system which had
been prepared by Chief Phillips, which he stated he felt he had a
right to possess. In addition, Nichols reportedly told Reyome that
if the charges he intended to give to Chief Phillips concerning
Assistant Chief Moll "wasn’t solved promptly, that he was going to
the Mayor and going to go to the District Attorney for possible
criminal prosecution. He later told Reyome that he had seen the
Mayor and the District Attorney. Police Officer Reyome testified
as to the disruption caused the department by what he termed as
retaliatory actions by Police Officer Nichols.

Mrs. Kathy Cunningham testified as a character witness on
behalf of Police Officer Nichols.

Police Officer Patrick M. Nichols testified as to his second-
hand knowledge of the Moll-Mattimore incident and of his history of
service as the DARE instructor for the Malone Police Department.
In regards to his personal investigation into the Moll-Mattimore
incident, Police Officer Nichols stated that all members of the
department, other than the Chief and Assistant Chief, talked to him
concerning the investigation during its pendancy. He confirmed
that Police Officer LaChance had given him documentation from the
department’s computer system which had apparently been entered by
Police Chief Phillips concerning his investigation of Police
Officer Nichols’ complaint concerning Assistant Chief Moll and
further testified that after reviewing the Chief’s notes in the
computer, he suspected that the Chief had made up his mind and he
therefore suspected a possible coverup by the Chief to protect
Assistant Chief Moll.




Police Officer Nichols acknowledged his contact with the
District Attorney "several days after I submitted my report"™ and
stated he did so because of allegations he had received of "past
situations that were inappropriately dealt with" and because Chief
Phillips had not made a log entry of the personnel complaint he had
filed concerning Assistant Chief Moll. Police Officer Nichols also
related that he had gone to the Federal Bureau of Investigation
concerning the matter and to the Mayor who allegedly asked him to
keep him advised of developments, In addition, Police Officer
Nichols testified that Sergeant Vernon Marlow, who was aware of his
actions to seek redress outside the police department, told him his
actions were protected as a "whistleblower."

In response to gquestions by the Hearing Officer, Police
Officer Nichols testified that he consulted with Sergeant Fountain,
his Union President, who agreed with his plans to report his
complaint concerning Assistant Chief Moll to the Mayor and the
Village Board without the approval of the Chief of Police.

Mr. Ken Cring testified as a character witness for Police
Officer Nichols.

Sergeant Chris Fountain was called by the Hearing Officer and
testified that he was told by Police Officer Nichols that he
intended to file a complaint with the Chief of Police concerning
Assistant Chief Moll and that when Police Officer Nichols indicated
his intent to go to the Mayor concerning the matter, he (Sergeant
Fountain) urged him to first consult with the Union Attorney and to
follow proper channels.

Mayor James Feeley testified that he told Police Officer
Nichols that it was all right for him to maintain contact with the

Mayor.

Supply Sergeant Bobby Peacore gave testimony concerning
National Guard procedures and discharges as they relate to
information in Police Officer Nichols personnel file that he
received a General Discharge under Honorable Conditions from the
New York National Guard.

Sergeant William Ritchie testified that he was on duty on the
morning of 3 April 1993 and stated that it was never reported to
him by anyone that Mr. Scott Mattimore wished to make a complaint
about his treatment as a prisoner nor that he had made such a
complaint to Police Officer Nichols nor that Police Officer Nichols
was conducting an investigation of such a matter.




A closing memorandum was provided by Counsel for the Village
of Malone on 7 October 1993 and 1is forwarded herewith for
information and review. A closing memorandum was not provided by
Counsel for the Respondent as of the date of this report. Two
contacts were made with Respondent on 7 and 13 October 1993 to
alert him to this fact.

ANALYSIS OF TESTIMONY

Respondent does not challenge the charges as they relate to
Police Office Nichols meeting with non-members of the Malone
Village Police Department to discuss the charges relating to the 2
April 1993 incident involving Scott Mattimore and Assistant Chief
Moll; nor does he deny that he failed to apprise Assistant Chief
Moll's immediate senior, Chief James Phillips, of his receipt of
what he perceived to be a complaint by Scott Mattimore against
Assistant Chief Moll or of his intention to personally conduct a
criminal investigation of what he believed to be mistreatment of
Mattimore while he was in custody (holding room) at the Malone
Village Police Department Headquarters on the night of 2 April
1393. In addition, Police Officer Nichols acknowledges 'that he
waited until 13 July 1993 to file said charges with Chief Phillips;
that act following immediately Police Officer Nichols being awarded
a letter of reprimand for misconduct in a separate and unrelated
incident. The investigation of that personnel complaint was
conducted by Assistant Chief Moll and there 1is no evidence
submitted to suggest that the investigation was not fairly and
impartially conducted. It is noted that the Chief of Police, after
discussion with the Mayor, downgraded the punishment recommended by
Assistant Chief Moll for Police Officer Nichols.

Police Officer Nichols does not contest the charge that he
suspected Chief Phillips of engaging in a "cover-up" and there is
testimony from various members of the Department, supervisory and
non-supervisory, that he made comments to this effect to them and
to others.

While there is evidence that Police Officer Nichols met with
former Chief Richard Brown; the only evidence provided is that he
questioned Brown on the chain of command. There is no evidence
introduced that he discussed the alleged incident of 2 April 1993;
that he engaged in unsubordination or disrespect, except possibly
by inuendo.




Police Officer Nichols does not contest the charge that he met
with Scott Mattimore on more than one occasion to discuss the 2
April 1993 incident or that he was conducting a criminal
investigation of the Assistant Chief of Police without formally
notifying the Chief of Police prior to 13 July 1993.

Police Officer Nichols does not contest the charge that he met
with the Mayor, in direct violation of departmental rules and
regulations, of which he indicated complete awareness and
understanding, with the District Attorney or with the Federal
Bureau of Investigation to further his investigation of the
Assistant Chief of Police and his reassignment to duties other than
that of the DARE instructor.

I do not find convincing the claim of Police Officer Nichols
that he engaged in the aforementioned prohibited conduct because
he suspected that the Chief of Police might engage in a "cover up"
and fail to take appropriate action regarding suspected wrongdoing
by the Assistant Chief of Police. This position by Police Officer
Nichols is further weakened by the fact that he waited until 13
July 1993, just after he was disciplined for another offense, to
raise charges against the investigating officer (Moll) for alleged
conduct on 2 April 1993 and then waited only a few days before
bypassing the chain of command and making unauthorized ‘contacts and
disclosures outside the department - despite being assured, 1in
writing, by the Chief of Police that he was conducting an
investigation of the charges made by Police Officer Nichols
concerning Assistant Chief Moll and would take disciplinary action
where warranted by the facts.

Police Officer Nichols’ personnel file reflects 1laudatory
conduct as the department’s DARE instructor and a series of
incidents involving his failure to follow established departmental
procedures. Police Officer Nichols further testified as to his
departure from a prior place of employment because of "problems"
with superiors.

There is testimony by members of the department, supervisory
and non-supervisory, that they counselled Police Officer Nichols
not to violate departmental rules and regulations in his quest to
investigate and charge the Assistant Chief of Police with
misconduct. In fact, each testified that Police Officer Nichols
declined their recommendations/suggestions and moved forward to
engage in the prohibited conduct.




There is adequate testimony to believe that return of Police
Officer Nichols to full duty within the department would be
disruptive and lead to additional confrontation of established
departmental authority by Police Officer Nichols.

FINDINGS OF FACT

From the evidence submitted, I find the following:

(a) Charge 1 - that Police Officer Nichols failed to report
his concern relative to the alleged actions of Assistant
Chief Moll to competent authority within the Police
Department or to allow Chief Phillips sufficient time
to conduct his investigation of the allegations. As a
result, his laying of charges against Assistant Chief
Moll gives every indication of being retaliatory in
nature.

(b) Charge 2 - that Police Officer Nichols, fully aware that
his actions were contrary to departmental rules and
regulations, made unauthorized contacts with non-
departmental personnel, including a known criminal,
to discuss his intentions to levy charges against
Assistant Chief Moll, whose conduct of an- unrelated
internal investigation resulted in a letter of reprimand
being awarded to Police Officer Nichols.

(¢) Charge 3 - withdrawn by the Village of Malone.

(d) Charge 4 - that Police Officer Nichols, without
reasonable grounds, publicly accused Chief Phillips of
engaging in a "coverup"” in his investigation of the
allegations made by Nichols against Assistant Chief
Moll.

(e) Charge 5 - As previously stated, there is insufficient
evidence introduced to show that Police O0fficer Nichols
discussed the alleged incident of 2 April 1993 with
former Police Chief Brown.




(f) Charge 6 - that Police Officer Nichols met with Mr.
Scott Mattimore, a known criminal, to discuss the 2
April 1993 incident for the purpose of conducting
an unauthorized investigation.

(g) Charges 7, 8 and 9 - that Police Officer Nichols, aware
that his actions were not authorized, met repeatedly
with the Mayor to discuss the 2 April 1993 incident
and his termination as the department’s DARE
instructor.

Therefore:

As to Charge 1, I find Respondent guilty with regard to
violations of departmental rules and regulations 6.2.33, 190.1.1 and
10.1.4

As to Charge 2, I find Respondent guilty with regard to
violations of departmental rules and regulations 190.1.1, 10.1.4,
190.1.27 and 160.1.28, 10.1.490, 10.1.77 and 11.5

L

As to Charge 4, I find Respondent guilty with regard to
violations of departmental rules and regulations 6.2.7, 10.1.4 and
16.1.17

As to Charge 5, I find Respondent Not Guilty with regard to
all aspects of the charge.

As to Charge 6, I find Respondent guilty with regard to
violations of departmental rules and regulations 8.1, 10.1.1,
10.1.4, 1©.1.27, 106.1.28 and 11.5. I find the Respondent Not
Guilty of violation of section 10.1.77.

As to Charges 7, 8 and 9 - I find Respondent guilty of
violations of departmental rules and regulations 10.1.1, 10.1.4,
10.1.28, 10.1.77 and 11.5. I find the Respondent not guilty of
violation of section 10.1.78.




RECOMMENDATIONS

The Respondent has knowingly, and without good cause, violated
the rules and regulations of the Malone Village Police Department;
accused supervisors and co-workers of misconduct which was not
proved by subsegquent investigation; thereby brought unwarranted
discredit upon the Department

I am convinced that the misconduct of Police Officer Nichols
requires serious disciplinary action, but this is tempered, to a
degree, by his obvious excellent performance as a DARE instructor
for the department. I am not convinced of his ability to perform
adequately as a full-time patrol officer and give due consideration
to the fact that the department can not afford a full-time DARE

instructor.

The claim by Respondent, through his counsel, that he violated
the rules and regulations cited in the charges and is protected
under Section 75-b of the Civil Service Law (Retaliatory Actions by
Publi¢ Employers) is not convincing due to the lengthy delay in
filing of the complaint by Police Officer Nichols and because of
his failure to make a good faith effort to provide the allegations
to competent authority and to give "reasonable time to take
appropriate action unless there is imminent and serious danger to
public health or safety.”

While Police Officer Nichols alone is fully responsible for
his misconduct, I must stress for the record that Sergeants Marlow,
Ritchie and Fountain appear to have been fully aware, or at least
highly suspect, of Police Officer Nichols openly stated intent to
violate the departmental rules and regulations cited in this case.
They could have, and should have, taken positive supervisory action
long before the matter resulted in the filing of allegations by
Police Officer Nichols on 13 July 1993. They must share in the
criticism for the misconduct of Police Officer Nichols reaching the
point that it did. In addition, Police Officer LaChance, by his
actions, only incited Police Officer Nichols to further misconduct;
must be made aware through appropriate disciplinary action of his
improper actions in improperly disclosing police information to
Police Officer Nichols.




In view of the foregoing and with full consideration to all
aspects of this matter, I respectfully recommend that Police
Officer Nichols be demoted in grade and title and reassigned to
duties within the government of the Village of Malone and outside
the Malone Village Police Department. If this is not possible due
to an inability to place Police Officer Nichols elsewhere in
Village Government, then I recommend that he be discharged from
employment by the Village of Malone.

13 October 1893

J. BRIAN MCKEE
Hearing Officer




VILLAGE OF MALONE
16 Elm Street
Malone, Hew York 12953
(518) 483-4578

TO: Fatrolman Fatrick Nichols

FROH:= Mayor Jamee Feeley

DATE: October 22, 1993

KRE: Punishment Imposed On You Ry Village Eoard

After careful review of the report and recommendations of the hearing
officer and the disciplinary proceedings against you on the charges
contained in my letter of August 5, 1993, addressed to you, the Village
Trustees have in fact decided that you are guilty of the charges as
outlined in the heaving officer’s report.

You are hereby reprimanded for your actions and vioclations of the
department’s duties and rules of conduct and this reprimand shall be
attached to the hearing officer’s report and made a permanent part of your
personnel file.

I am also directing you to revead and acknowledge your understanding of

the duties and rules of conduct of the police department. If you have any
misunderstanding of the department’s rules, please bririg them to the

attention of your immediaste supervisor.
/ «4$\:2Lbélbb’”F
May James FeeleyC7




Village of Malone New York

‘ 16 Eim Street
MALONE, NEW YORK 12953

Telephone: (518) 4834570

RESOLUTION

At a special meeting of the Village Board of Trustees,
Village of Malone, New York, on October 20, 1993, it was moved by
Trustee Robert Fraser and seconded by Trustee Earl Lavoie that the
following resolution be duly adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED that the Malone Village Eoard takes the
following actions against Malone Village Police Officer Fatrick
Nichols:

A. A reprimand

B. A fine of #100.

cC. Suspension without pay for a period of sixty (&60)
days, thirty (30) of which have already been served.

Ayes_ 3 Nayes__ O RESOLUTION HERERY ADOFTED

Al . Beooctl,

Elizébeth J. (fessette
Malone Village Clerk

I, Elizabeth J. Bessette, Village Clerk of the Village of
Malone, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct
copy, and the whole thereof, of a resoclution adopted at a meeting of
the Village Board of Trustees held October 20, 1993.

_ SEAL éé‘%m} . dLAA_,LIQ
. Elizabeth J. Hessette
Malone Village Clerk




TO:

VILLAGE OF MALONE POLICE DEPT.
2 PARK PLACE
MALONE, NEW YORK 12953
(518) 483-2424

Chief Phillips ADDRESS:

DATE:

11-26-93 SUBJECT:

I have reread the rules and regulations and understand them.PMN




STATE OF NEW YORK

SUPREME COURT COUNTY OF FRANKLIN

PATRICK NICHOLS, *
*

Petitioner, % Index #93-755

| * CC #16-1-93-0275.P

| ~against- * our File #P-1545
*

VILLAGE OF MALONE, *
*

i Respondent. *

| *

iHON. JAN H. PLUMADORE
| SUPREME COURT JUSTICE

DECISION

Petitioner filed the instant petition challenging the

results of a Civil Service Law §75 disciplinary hearing. The

| Hearing Officer found he had violated a variety of police

departmental rules with respect to his reporting, investigation and
discussion of an incident involving the treatment of a prisoner and

Petitioner’s termination as a DARE instructor. Petitioner

challenges:

- the Hearing Officer’s impartiality;

-- the failure of Respondent and the Hearing
Officer to provide him with the results of the
Malone Police Chief’s investigation regarding
the prisoner incident via Civil Rights Law §50-a;

- the prevention of his inguiry into alleged
"other cover-ups" in and by the Malone Police
Department;

- the Hearing Officer’s application of Civil
Service Law §75-b’s "whistleblower" provisions
to these charges and the facts underlying them;

- Petitioner’s own personnel file was used against
him without notice or an opportunity to be heard

as to its contents.
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Nichols v. Village of Malone -- Page 2

There has been no showing of partiality by the Hearing [

Officer sufficient to overturn the results of the hearing. The 3

fact that two years earlier the Hearing officer praised members of
the Malone Police Department generally for their response to an
alarm at his business and inappropriately offered them free
| accommodations does not mean he had an interest or conflict
sufficient to preclude him from presiding. There has been no
showing of the extent of his friendship with the Police Chief nor
lhow, in a communlty ‘the size of Malone (village population 6, 777) ,
that alone would regquire disqualification wunder the' Code of

Judicial Conduct (see, e.g., Grant v. Senkowski, 146 AD2d 948).

Indeed, the Hearing Officer arguably could still have heard the
case even if Petitioner had pending a separate legal proceeding
directly against him (H.O.) (People v. Muka, 72 AD2d 649; Judiciary
Law §14, Washington County Cease, Inc. v. Persico, 120 Misc.2d 207;
King V. United States, 434 F.Supp. 1141, 576 F.2d 432, cert. denied
| 439 U.S. 850).

The Petitioner has also not persuasively argued that he

was entitled to the results of Chief Phillips’ investigation into

the prisoner mistreatment allegations as a matter of law. If he
had made application to a court pursuant to Civil Rights Law §50-a
subdivisions 1.-3. he may well have been granted access to the
materlal sought (Becker v. city of New York, 162 AD2d 488), but he
did not The instant result may seem to be inequitable given that

the Village Attorney could have obtained and/or released the
computer memo and notes in guestion under the authority of §50-a
subdivision 4. and that the results thereof (exoneration of the
Assistant Chief) had already been made public, but that is the
state of the law in this area.

The alleged "other cover-ups" were irrelevant to the
proceedings challenged here.

The Hearing Officer considered Petitioner’s

nyhistleblower" (Civil Service Law §75-b) arguments and proof,

i TR
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Nichols v. Village of Malone -- Page 3

except as he excluded it supra, and made findings with respectgfﬁ
thereto. The challenge to these findings, and to those not
directly related to the "whistlepblower" defense, raise questions
regarding whether they were supported by substantial evidence.
since, as set forth supra, there are no dispositive objections in
point of law akin to affirmative defenses raised herein (CPLR 3211 i
(a);IHOD—Wah v. Coughlin, 118 AD2d 275, rev’d on the other grounds
69 Nyz2d 791), this matter will be transferred to the Appellate
Division Third Department pursuant to CPLR 7804 (9) -

Finally, Pétitioner’s own personnel file was offered and

| received into evidence without objection. He cannot be heard to

| challenge its admission now.
| Mr. Halley to submit order on notice. Counsel are hereby

il

Mnotified that the Appellate Division will not hear this matter
. [ pased solely on any physical transfer of the papers pefore this
lCourt (see 22 NYCRR §800.4 and attachment hereto).

ENTER:

| DATED: March /# , 1994
‘ chambers, Saranac Lake, New York

é&ﬁ44- ﬁJ' /sz¢ﬂ4ZéQWXL

{
| HoN. JAN H. PLUMADORE
SUPREME COURT JUSTICE




Village of Malone New York

16 Eim Street
MALONE, NEW YORK 12953

Telephone: (518) 483-4570

Mav 3, 1994

Mr. Fatrick Nichols

Dear Mr. Nichols:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 75 of the Civil
Service Law, and provisions of your collective bargaining agreement,
vou are hereby notified that the attached charges are preferred
against you.

Fending the determination of these charges, you are
suspended without pay for an indefinite period (not exceeding 30 days
without pay), effective immediately upon service on you of a copy of
this notice and attached charges.

You are allowed until the 1ith of May, 1994, to make and
file your answer, in writing, to these charges. Such answer should
reach the office of the undersigned, at 16 Elm Street, Malone, New
York, on or before 5:00 o’clock in the afternoon on said 11ith day of
May 19%4.

You are entitled to a hearing on the above charges and to be
represented at such hearing by an attorney, or a representative of
your union. You should be prepared, at such hearing, to present such
witnesses and other proof as you may have in your defense against
these charges. Such hearing will be held at 7:00 a.m. on June 1,
1994, in the Malone Village Meeting Room, located at 14 Elm Street,
Malone, New York.

If you are found guilty of any of the charges, the penalty
or punishment imposed on you may consist of either dismissal from the
service, demotion in grade and title, suspension without pay for a
period not exceeding two months, a fine not exceeding #100.00, or a
reprimand.




A11 further notices and communications addressed to vou. in
connection with these charges, will be mailed to your latest address
on record in the personnel office of the Village of Malone, which is

Malone, New York, unless you request in writing
that the same be sent to vou at a different address.

Very truly yours,
. =
ot /1. Tl
ames N. Feeley
Mayor

JNF zejb
Enc




CIVIL SERVICE LAW §75

VILLAGE OF MAILONE,

PATRICK NICHOLS,

Employer,
V. CHARGES OF MISCONDUCT

Employee.

The Village of Malone hereby charges Police Officer Patrick Nichols

pursuant to Civil Service Law §75 as follows:

1)

2)

3)

During the first part of September 1993, Police Officer
Patrick Nichols, while on suspension, did knowingly and
intentionally solicit four persons to sign a petition, the object
of which was to influence the opinions and votes of the Board
Members of the Village Board of the Village of Malone with respect
to a personnel matter then pending in front of such Board involving
Officer Patrick Nichols. This action violated the following
Departmental Rules and Regulations:

Regulation Section:
i0.1.1 Discredit upon Department

10.1.77 Seeking the influence or intervention of a person outside
the Department for purpose of personal preferment or
advantage.

10.1.27 Publicly criticizing the official actions of a Department
member.

10.1.34 Deliberate violation of requlations pertaining to police
management and control.

On March 17, 1994, while being questioned by superiors
regarding the solicitation of signatures on the aforesaid petition,
Officer Nichols failed to disclose the full scope of his behavior
in soliciting signatures for such petition. His answers to direct
questions about the direct solicitation of such signatures were
misleading and false. This action violated the following
Departmental Rules and Regulations:

Regulation Section:
10.1.4 Insubordination.

10.1.20 Knowingly making a false report, written or oral.

In the Malone Telegram published on August 17, 1993, the
respondent did criticize the Police Department stating "There’s
somebody else who should be suspended for 30 days". This action
violated the following Departmental Rules and Regulations:

Regulation Section:




4)

5)

11.5 A member of the Force or Department shall treat as
confidential the official business of the Police
Department. He shall not talk for publication, nor be
interviewed, nor make public speeches, nor shall impart
information relating to the official business of the

Department.

10.1.27 Publicly criticizing the official actions of a Department
member.

10.1.34 Deliberate violation of regulations pertaining to police
management and control.

In the Plattsburgh Press Republican publication dated August
17, 1993, the respondent did publicly criticize the actions of the
Police Department stating "In June 1988, I tock an oath to serve
the public. I did what I did because it was in the best interest
of the public, and this attempt to shut me up isn’t going to work.
Does it make sense to take a man out of work for 30 days for doing
the right thing"? This action violated the following Departmental

Rules and Regulations:

Regulation Section:
11.5 A member of the Force or Department shall treat as

confidential the official business of the Police
Department. He shall not talk for publication, nor be
interviewed, nor make public speeches, nor shall impart
information relating to the official business of the

Department.

10.1.27 Publicly criticizing the official actions of a Department
member.

10.1.34 Deliberate violation of regulations pertaining to police
management and control.

In the Plattsburgh Press Republican publication dated August
18, 1993, respondent did publicly criticize the official business
of the Police Department stating that he feared retaliation from
the Chief of Police and also stating "Retaliation is the number one
reason I waited so long, that is the reason a lot of others are
waiting before they say anything. They fear retaliation too. But
I made the decision I’d see this through, and I want the public to
know what’s going on." Respondent also confirmed that he also
filed a complaint against another officer earlier in the year
regarding another unrelated incident. This action wviolated the
following Departmental Rules and Regulations:

Regulation Section:
11.5 A member of the Force or Department shall treat as

confidential the official business of the Police
Department. He shall not talk for publication, nor be
interviewed, nor make public speeches, nor shall impart
information relating to the official business of the




Department.

. 10.1.27 Publicly criticizing the official actions of a Department
member.
6.2.7 Treat Superior Officers with respect.
10.1.4 Insubordination.

10.1.34 Deliberate violation of requlations pertaining to police
management and control.

6) on October 21, 1993 at 12:10 p.m., Mayor Feeley notified
Officer Nichols by telephone from his office, while Chief Phillips
and Elizabeth Bessette were present, that even though he was
suspended, he was still a member of the Malone Police Department
and as such was still covered by the department rules and
regulations. The Mayor told Officer Nichols to read rule 11.5 ‘
before he made any statements to Channel 5 WPTZ News. Even after
Officer Nichols was advised by the Mayor to read section 11.5 of
the rules and regulations regarding talking publicly, Officer
Nichols gave an interview to a reporter for Channel 5 WPTZ News.
This action violated the following Departmental Rules and

Regulations:
Regulation Section:
11.5 A member of the Force or Department shall treat as
. confidential the official business of the Police
Department. He shall not talk for publication, nor be

interviewed, nor make public speeches, nor shall impart
information relating to the official business of the
Department.

10.1.34 Deliberate violation of regulations pertaining to police
management and control.

10.1.4 Insubordination.

WHEREFORE, the Village of Malone intends to conduct a hearing
pursuant to Civil Service Law §75 in order to make determinations with
respect to these charges and to determine the appropriate and legal

response.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that written answers to the foregoing charges
must be served upon the attorneys for the Village within eight days of
the service of these charges upon the respondent.

Dated: April 20, 1994 Yours, etc.
HUGHES & STEWART, P.C.

Attorneys for the Village of Malone

31 Elm Street, P.O. Box 788

Malone, New York 12953

. Telephone: (518) 483-4330




To: Patrolman Patrick Nichols
From: Ass’t Chief Gerald Moll
Ref: Performance Evaluations
Date: January 25th 1994

Your first line supervisors have completed your last
evaluation and all the Sergeants have rated your performance
as below standard. These documents will become part of your
personnel file. A below standard rating is not acceptable
from members in order for this department to achieve it's
goals. | suggest that you check with your supervisors in
order to improve your rating. Another below standard rating
may result in disciplinary action brought against you,.

Ass’'t Chief Moll




POLICE DEPT.

VILLAGE OF MALONE
. 2 Park Place » Malone, New York 12953 « (518) 483-2424 « FAX (518) 483-2426
James E. Phillips Vernon N. Marlow Jr.
Chief of Police Assistant Chief

PATROLMANS PERFORMANCE RATING

OFFICER: PATRICK NICHOLS

PERIOD: MAY, JUNE, JULY 1883

ARREST DURING THREE MONTH PERIOD: 4
. TICKETS DURING THREE MONTH PERIOD: 5

AVERAGE PERFORMANCE FOR DEPARTMENT DURING PERIQOD:

ARREST : 9.5 PER PATROLMAN

TICKETS: 20.4 PER PATROLMAN

NOTE: PATROLMAN NICHOLS PERFORMANCE RATING [S THE LOWEST IN
THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE THREE MONTH PERIOD.




POLICE OFFICER EVALUATION
92

Ptlm. Patri i 59 1/1/94
Employee's Name Employee #§ Date

Evaluation Period: From: 8/1/93 To: 1/1/94 Date Hired _§/17/88

Assignment During Evaluation Period:_ Patrolman

RATING INSTRUCTIONS: Rate observed behavior with reference to the scale
provided. While you are encouraged to comment on any behavior you wish,
you are reguired to comment on, and suppert, all above standard and below
standard ratings. Mark box NA/NO if not applicable or not Observed.

RATER: Please initial

appropriate line. CATEGORIES - STAND. + NA-NO
BELOW STANDARD Xr 1. KNOWLEDGE USE & CARE OF 1234 ﬁ 6 7
Emplovee rated below EQUIPMENT/WORK AREA

Standard in 4 or more

tasks. ‘12. FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS 128 45 6 7
STANDARD 3. COMPLIANCE WITH OPERATION X 234567
Employee rated below MANUAL

Standard in no more
then 3 tasks or has no 4. KNOWLEDGE OF DEPARTMENTAL| 1 X 3 4 5 6 7

below standard ratings. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
but has fewer than 17
above standard ratings. 5. KNOWLEDGE OF CRIM. CODE 123x5¢67
MUNICIPAL CODE, V&T LAW
ABOVE STANDARD AND CIVIL LAW.
No below standard
ratings and rated above 6. KNOWLEDGE OF COMMUNITY 123X5¢67
17 or more tasks. EVENT/CRIME PATTERNS
I agree with this 7. KNOWLEDGE OF CRIME 123X5 67
////ﬁvaluation. PREVENTION CONCEPTS
I disagree with 8. DRIVING SKILLS NORMAL 123%X5¢67

. s o T J
7 this Evi%uatlonzj A4 CONDITIONS
A S

,/// 9. DRIVING SKILLS STRESS OR 123567
L EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

““Employee Signature

P

e

=
~
w
L
wn
o
E |

. 10. REPORT/WRITING
Jﬁf:fflgijf: ORGANIZATION/DETAILS

Date:

11. REPORT/WRITING - GRAMMAR/| 1 2 3 4 £ 6 7

y // 7 /ﬂ : SPELLING/NEATNESS
W AT A |
Faters Sigrn=Zcure 238567
) .

12. REPORT/WRITING 1
2APPROPRIATE TIME USED/
PUNCTUALITY OF ASSIGNMENT

Date:
13. PROBLEM SOLVING/ 123X567
o 2 27 / CISION MAKIN
e )///////”ég/// DE ING
—“=-Reviewer's Signature 14. PERFORMANCE UNDER 123%x567
i PRESSURE
/ - /" - .-"|f Cr/
Date: 15. SELF INITIATIVE 123X567
NOTE: Reviewer must be 16. OFFICER SAFETY 123X567 '
one rank above Rater.
17. CONTROL OF CONFLICT 123%5¢67
18. USE OF RADIO 1234567
DIV. COMMANDER Signature
19. INTERPERSONAL SKILLS 123%x567

Date:
CONTINUED ON PAGE TWO OF PAGES.




POLICE OFFICER EVALUATION

PAGE TWO OF PAGES 92
EMPLOYEE'S NAME PR # DATE:
Employee's Signature
CATEGORIES - STAND. + NA-NO
Date: 20. INVESTIGATIVE SKILLS/ 123% S 6 7
PROCESSING CRIME SCENES
21. TEAMWORK 123X%X567
Rater's Signature -
22. IMPARTIALITY 123 X 56 7
23. APPEARANCE 123 4 i 6 7
Date: 2
24. ATTITUDE 12g 4567
25. ATTENDANCE 123467
26. ORIENTATION SKILL/ 123467
RESPONSE TO ASSIGNMENT

EVALUATICON NARRATIVE COMMENTS

ALL ratings Lower than FOUR or HIGHER than FOUR must have a Narrative
comment. It shall start with the category Number of the Category you are
commenting on, then the Comment. Also any NOT OBSERVED shall have a Narrative
comment explaining why this was not observed.

)

#2 0fficer has questioned authority

#3 Has recieved counseling for violations of rule, regulation and policy

which resulted in suspension

#4 Officer failed to demomstrate knowledge of operation manual and did not

understand policy and procedures set forth

#11 Has shown to have reports mneatly written and legible. Grammer and spelling

is shown to be above average

#18 Has always shown proper radio procedure, transmits clear

#23 Dresses in a neat manner. Always clean and shows proper fitness

#24 Has shown critism as personal attack. Had engaged in an unprofessional

manner which brought discredit to himself

#25 Officer has shown not to be abusive in sick leave and has always beemr

prepared for duty in a timely manner

#26 Has shown to respond very well to locations throughout the village in a

timely manner. Knows business and residential areas well.




POLICE OFFICER EVALUATION 5

Name Erployee # Date

Emplovee's

Evaluation Period: From: 8/1/93 Te:__1/1/94 - Pate Hired 06/17/88

Patrolman

Assignment During Evaluation Period:

RATING INSTRUCTIONS: Rate obsarved behavior with reference to the scale
provided. While you are encouraged to comment on any behaviar you wish,
you are reguired to comment on, and support, all above standard and below
standard ratings. Mark box NA/NO if rnot applicable or not Observed.

RATER: Please initial
appropriats line. CATECORIES - STAND. + NA-NO

1. KNOWLEDGE USEZ & CARE OF 1.2 3(%)5 & 7

BELOW STANDARD
EQUIPHMENT/WORKX AREA

Employes rated below

standard in 4 o©Or more
tasks. ‘2. FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS 1 2(;)4 S 6 7
STANDARD 3. COMPLIANCE WITH OPEZRATION 1(223 4 56 7
Employee rated below MANUAL

in no more

Standard
then 3 tasks or has no
below stancard ratings.
but has fewer than 17

4. KNOWLEDGE OF DEPARTMENTAL| 1 (‘3’)3 4567
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

xoownzocz of card. cooe | 12 3(y5 67

abave s=candard ratings. S.
MINICIPAL CODE, VuaT LAW
A30VE STANDARD AND CIVIL LAW.
No below standard -
ratings and rated abovs 5. KNOWLEDGE OF COMMUNITY 12 BCQ s 6 7

17 or more tasks. EVENT/CRIMZ PATTERNS

KNOWLEDGEZ OF CRIMEZ
PREVEMTICN CONCEPTS

~I

123@557

I agree with this
Eveluation.

I disagree with 8. DRIVING SKILLS NORMAL 123 @/5 & 7
this Evafhaciﬁﬁ,/7 ! CONDITLIONS
///? /// A //
L S /- ( 9. DRIVING SKILLS STRISS o2 | 1 2 3@5 6 7
fe A S e A EMERGENCY SITUATIONS
Employse Signature —
) 10. REDPORT/WRITING 12 3/4)5 6 7
) P ORGANIZATION/DETAILS U
Date:
11. RESORT/WRITING - GRAMMAR/| 1 2 3 4@6 7
; ‘i SPELLING/NEATNESS
P LA S.( - S
Raters Fifnatue 12. FEDORT/WRITING 12 3 4(s/6 7
( ADPROPRIATE TIME USED/
PUNCTUALITY OF ASSIGNMENT
Date:
B 13. PPOBLEHM SOLVING/ 1 2@4 6 7
o ;2/7;/?///,///’ DECISION MAKING
e -
Reviewer's Signature 14. PESRFORMANCE UNDER 12 3@5 6 7
o PEESSURE
Jr-25~73
~Data: 15. SELF INITIATIVE 123(4)s 67
NOTE: Peviewer must be 16. OFFICER SAFETY 123 4@6 7
one rank above Rater.
17. CONTROL OF CONFLICT 12 3(J)s e 7
18. USE OF FADIQ 12 3@5 6 7
DIV. COtZANDEP Signature
19. INTEPPEISONAL SKILLS 12 3(4)5 6 7

Dace: 5%
COMNTINUED ON PAGE TWO OF PAGES.




POLICE QOFFICER EVALUATION

PAGE TWO OF PAGES 92
EMPLOYEE'S NAME PR & DATE:
Employee's Signature
CATEGORIES - STAND. + NA-NO
Date: 20, INVESTIGATIVE SKILLS/ 1 2 3(4)5 6 7
PROCESSING CRIMZ SCENES
21. TEAMWORK 12 3(4/567
Rater's Signature
22. IMPARTIALITY 123(8s5 67
23. APPEARANCE 1234867
Date
24. ATTITUDE 1234567
25. ATTENDANCE 123 486)6 7
26. ORIENTATION SKILL/ 123 4()67
RESPONSE TO ASSIGNMENT )
EVALUATION NARRATIVE COMENTS
ALL ratings Lower than FOUR or HIGHER than FOUR must have a Narrative

comment. It shall start with the category Number of the Category you are )
commenting on, then the Ccmment. Also any NOT 03SzZ3VED shall have a Narrative

comment explaining why this was not observed.
#2 — Officer has difficulty following through with lawful orders and will often

question authority. Reluclantly complies w/instructioms.

#3 - Officer has recieved counseling for violationms of rules and regulations

and has resulted in formal charges and hearing resulting in suspension and

repeated reprimands.

#4 - Officer demostrate some knowledge of departmental policies and procedures

but continually fails to utilize them in the proper manner.

#10 - Officers reports are well written and are a detailed account of events from start

to finish.

#11 Officers reports are well organized w/o any spelling or grammatical errors.

#12 - Officers reports are completed in a timely manner w/minimal effort.

#13 - Officer is indecisive and often times will question supervisor's opinion.

Has difficulty in making routine decisions.

#16 ~ Officer follows proper. safety procedures and is aware of the devolopment of

potentially dangerous situations.

#23 — Officers dress is always neat and orderly. Uniforms are clean and crisp.

#24

Officer perceives supervisor's criticism as a personal attack. He should try and

understand that the criticism should be used to better himself.
#25 — Officer rarely uses sick time and is always prompt and ready for duty.
#25 - Officer respond to assignments in timely manner and knows patrol area

and surrounding problems.
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POLICE OFFICER EVALUATION .

NICHOLS, PATRICK
Employee's Name Emplovee # Date

Evaluation Period: Frem:July 31st To:January lstbate Hired
Assignment During Evaluation Period: Patrol responsihilitiss

RATING INSTRUCTIONS: Rate observed behavior with reference to the scale
provided. While you are encouraged to comment en any behavior you wish,
vou are reguired to mment on, and support, all above standard and below
standard ratings. Mark box NA/NO if not applicable or not Observed.

RATER: Please init}al

appropriate line. CATEGORIES - STAND. + NA-NO

)+

BELOW STANDAF KNOWLEDGE USE & CARE OF 12 52?55 6 7
Employes rated below EQUIPMENT/WORX AREA

standard in 4 or more
12. FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS 1 2@4 56 7

tasks.
STANDARD 3. COMPLIANCEZ WITHE OPERATION| 1(@3 4 56 7
Employee rated below MANUAL

Standard in no more

then 3 tasks or has no KNOWLEDGE OF DEPARTMENTAL| 1 2 3695 6 7

S
.

below standard ratings. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
but has fewer than 17
above standard ratings. 5. KNOWLEDGE OF CRIM. CODE 12 3635 6 7
MUNICIPAL CODE, V&T LAW
ABOVE STANDARD AND CIVIL LAW.
No below standard
ratings and rated above §. KMNOWLEDGE OF COMMUNITY 12 3(3 S 67
17 or more tasks. EVENT/CRIME PATTERNS
I agree with this 7. KNOWLEDGE OF CRIME 1234 C>6 7
'Evaluation. PREVENTION CONCEPTS
s 8. DRIVING SKILLS NORMAL 123@s567

I disagree with
) this E 1uatio9/ CONDITIONS
/./f'_-,// . / }’-{' / 9. DRIVING SKILLS STRESS OR | 1 23 4567 !
fA s ;/ Lc,/é/ EMERGENCY SITUATIONS /U/ﬂ

" Emplovee Signature
10. REPORT/WRITING 123@5567
ORGANI ZATION/DETAILS
11. REPORT/WRITING - GRAMMAR/| 12 3 4 (36 7
SPELLING/NEATNESS
12. REPORT/WRITING 123 4()s 7
APPROPRIATE TIME USED/
PUNCTUALITY OF ASSIGNMENT
_ 13. PROBLEM SOLVING/ 12305567
4 _ DECISION MAKING
<:::;"7,,/1272/f7:/4k¢%7§/
Heviewer's Signature 14. PERFORMANCE UNDER 123 C>5 6 7
, p PRESSURE
Ve
Date: 15. SELF INITIATIVE 12045567
NOTE: Raviewer must be  |16. OFFICER SAFETY 123@s5567
one rank above Rater. -
17. CONTROL OF CONELICT 123@s 67
18. USE OF RADIO 123467
DIV. COMMANDER Signature -
19. INTERPERSONAL SKILLS 123 46 7

Date:

CONTINUED ON PAGE TWO OF PAGES.




POLICE OFFICER EVALUATION

PAGE TWO OF PAGES 92
eibts, Lhse
/M C/,t}/ 3, e K
EMPLOYEE'S NAME PR & DATE:
Emplovee's Signature
| CATEGORIES - STAND. + |NA-NO
20. INVESTIGATIVE SKILLS/ 1230056 7
PROCESSING CRIME SCENES
. [/ 4
= [ 121, TEAMWORK 12 3@5 6§ 7
Rater's Signatur
22. IMPARTIALITY 12305567
3 23. ADPEARANCE 12348567
Date: -
24. ATTITUDE 123@s567
25. ATTENDANCE 123@s567
26. ORIENTATION SKILL/ 124567
RESDONSE TO ASSIGNMENT

EVALUATION NARRATIVE COMMENTS

) ALL ratings Lower than FOUR or HIGHER than FOUR must have a Narrative
comment. It shall start with the category Number of the Category you are
commenting on, then the Comment. Also any NOT OBSERVED shall have a Narrative

comment explaining why this was not observed.
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POLICE OFFICER EVALUATION

92
Patrick Nichols
. T Employee’s Name Emplovee # Date
Evaluaticn Period: From: 8/1/93 To: /31/93 _ Date Hired
Assignment During Evaluation Pexicd: Patrol
PATING INSTRUCTIONS: Rate obsarved behavior with reference to the scgle
provided. While you are encouraged to comment on any behavior you wish,
vou are reguired to comment oa, and support, all above standard and below
standard ratings. Mark box NA/NO if not applicable or not Observed.
RATER: Please initial
appropriata line. CATEZCORIZS - STAND. + NA=NO
BELOW STANDARD / 1. XNOWLEDGE USZ & CARE OF 123 @5 6 7
Empleoyes rated below EQUIPMENT/WORK AREA
tandard in 4 or more
tasks. 2. FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS 1284567
STANDARD 3. COMPLTANCE WITH QPERATION| 1 2.3 56 7
Employee rated below MANUAL
Standard in no more
then 3 tasks or has noc 4. KNOWLEDGE OF DEPARTMENTAL| 1 2(? 4 56 7
below standard ratings. POLICIES AND PROQCEDURES
but has fewer than 17 -
above standard ratings. 5. KNOWLEDGEZ Qf CRIM. CODE 1238567
MUNICIPAL CODE, V&T LAW
AB0QVE STANDARD 2ND CIVIL Law.
N¢ below standard "
ratings and rated abovs 6. KNCWLEDGE CF COMMUNITY 123# 567
17 or more tasks. EVENT/CRIME PATTERN
I agree with this 7. KNOWLZIDGE OF CRIME 123 @5 6 7
Evaluation. PREVINTION CONCEPTS
v 1 disagree with §. DRIVING SKILLS NORMAL 12305567
his Evazluatl CONDITIONS ’
) 7
g//%/ DRIVING SKILLS STRESS OR | 1 2 3@ S 6 7
y. : EMIRGINCY SITUATIONS
Employes Signature
. g/ 10. PEPORT/WRITING 123@567
ﬁ% ORGANLZATION/DETAILS
Date:
11. BEPORT/WRITING - GRAMMAZ/| 1 2 3 @ 5 6 7
,2//‘,\: p / SPELLING/NZATNZSS
o g
Raters Signature 12. PE2ORT/WRITING 1238567
/ > ASPROPRIATE TIME USED/
[2/31)95 PUNCTUALITY OF ASSIGNMENT
Date:
\ ) |13. PROBLEM SOLVING/ 1284567
////—’/,/%7 DECISION MAKING
_~“RZiiewer's Signature  |l4. PSRFORMANCE UNDER 1230567
> ¢ PRESSURE
/“'cf'/‘ .
Date:'; 13. SELF INITIATIVE 1236567 [
NOTE: Reviewer must be 16. OFFICER SAFETY 123@56 7
one rank abpove Rater.
17. CONTROL OF CONELICT 123@5 67
18. USE OF RADIO 1238567
DIV. COMANDER Signature
19. INTERPERSONAL SKILLS 1234567
Date
COMTINUED Ctf PAGZ TWO OF PAGES.




POLICE OFFICER EVALUATION

) PAGE TWO OF PAGES 92
Patrick Nichols
EMPLOYEE'S NAME PR & DATE :
‘ Fmplovee's Signature
(__ CATEGCRIES - STAND. + [NA-NO
Dace: 20. INVESTIGATIVE SKILLS/ 123@567
‘jé;;zfq PROCESSING CRIME SCENES
» 4
o / 231. TEAMWORK 1264567
Rater's Slgh=ture -
22, IMPARTIALITY 123@Ws568 7
w
12/31/%5 23. APDEARANCE 1230567
Date: =
|24. ATTITUDE 1234567
25. ATTENDANGCE 123@5¢67

[

75. ORIENTATION SKILL/ 23@5 67
RESPONSE TO ASSIGNMENT

EVALUATION NARRATIVE COUZENTS

ALL ratings Lower than FOUR or HIGEER than FOUR must have a Narrativa
comment. ' It shall start with the cetegory Number of the Category you are
czmmenting on, then the Comment. Also any NOT OSSIRVED shall have a Narrative

comment explaining why this was not observed.

“Gee  MTached Ghee




POLICE QOFFICER EVALUATION
EVALUATION NARRATIVE COMMENTS

EMPLOYEE NAME: Patrick Nichols DATE: 12/31/93

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE:

RATER'S SIGNATURE &% gﬁé

Category

them.

Category

Category

Category

Category

Category

4 s

+:

e

e

4

13

19

21

24

It is unclear if officer does not understand
instructions or simply chooses not folliow

officer does not indicate that he does not
understand.

Again it is unclear if officer does not
understand or is simply choosing to circumvent
procedure,

officer sets sight on one solution to a
problem and fails to explore other avenues.
has an end justifies the means mentality

Officer has a hard time working with aucthoeority
figures, displays a closed minded attitude
that sets other on the defense.

Category #19 reflects in the same manner with
teamwork,
Officer takes constructive criticism as a

personal attack upon him. Displays his dislike
of supervisors and policy to other members.




J. Brian McKee
L.M. "Rick" James, Jr.

RN

- “

GATEWAY MOTEL

Finney Bivd. ® Rt. 30 @ Malone, NY 12953
(518) 483-4200

14 March 1391

Chief Richard Brown
Malone Police Department
21 Pearl Street

Malone, New York 123853

Cear Oick,

Yesterday, 13 March 1921, one of ocur desk
clerks mccidentally activated the duress signal
and the central station asked your department to
respond to the =alarm.

I sincerely regret the '""fFalse'" nature of the
alarm and know the serious consequences of a serious
response tc hold-up =2larms, but as = former member
of your department, I could mot have been prouder
of the performance of the responding police officers.
Their approach to the area and their entry to the
building were textbook correct and polished by a
lot of obvious street smarts! As a veteran of 32
vyears in the business who got his start in the
profession in the Malone PO, believe me when I
say that I have never seen it done any better.

FPlesse remember that courtesy accomodations
are always available here to any member of the
palice department or those outside the department
to whom you would like to extend free lodging. It's
our way of saying thanks to your department for the
outstanding service provided every day of the week.
Remember, the coffee pot is =slways omn and you and
all your people'are always welcame.

With a lot of respect, admiration and recollect-
ion of the "'good old days',

Sincerely,

J. BRIAN MCKEE




Teﬁﬁhoﬁ;fffﬁ'
518-483-2424

VILLAGE OF MALONE

21 Pear! Street
Malone, New York 12953

DATE: QOctober 2,1990
TO: American Legion Post 219
FROM: Chief Richard Brown

SUBJECT: Letter of Recommendation
Patrolman Patrick Nichols

It is with great pride that I recommend Patrolman
Patrick Nichols to receive The American Legion Certificate of
Commendation.

Patrolman Nichols joined the Malone Police Department in
June of 1988. During the spring of 1989 Patrolman Nichols
wanted to do something for people with Diabetes as he had a
friend that had the disease. Patrolman Nichols decided to
raise money for the NYS American Diabetes Association by
bicycling from Malone to Plattsburgh and then back to Malone.
Patrolman Nichols called his ride for Diabetes.

" WHEELS OF HOPE "

Patrolman Nichols spent many hours collecting pledges
and training for the race, when his ride was over he had
collected more than $5,500.00 for the American Diabetes
Association. Because of Patrolman Nichols effort he was
named Northeastern Chapter of the American Diabetes
Association volunteer of the vear.

Patrolman Nichols is a credit to the Malone Police
Department and to the Village of Malone.

QQWCRQTLLATIO
e i

Ch}ef/Rlchard Brown




1
i

¥ A

Qﬂ(lﬂ(iﬂﬂt LELLLLLL g L l'(ﬁ'!ﬂl(lﬂﬂﬂﬂ(‘(‘ﬂ(?ﬂﬂﬂ(tﬂﬂﬂﬂtlﬂﬂ(t{'ﬂ('DK"ﬂﬂl"ﬂﬂﬂ(!ﬂ(lﬂ(!ﬂ(KW‘(’(KK‘(MKK‘@(KK'l'('ﬂ(‘(‘('ﬂﬂ(‘ﬂl‘ll!'(‘!‘ﬂ(‘l‘

PRESENTED TO

Patvick © Yickols

FOR OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY THROUGH
CARRYING OUT THE DUTIES OF A POLICE OFFICER IN A MANNER
WHICH REFLECTS CRED!T UPON ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICERS AND FOR DEDICATION TO THE PROFESSION ABOVE
AND BEYOND THE CALL OF DUTY.
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“ Vzllageof Malone New York

,0 14 Hm Strest

MALONE, NEW YORK 12953

Telephone: (518) 483-4570

September 20, 1989

Mr. Patnick Nichols
§7 Parnk Street
Malone, New Yonk 17953

Dearn Pat:

Please accept my personal congratulations on your hecent fund ROLsANG
nide to Plattsburgh.

. We are mosZ fortunate to have a person of your dedication im our
employ.

I am sure that you have received a great deal of satisfaction in helping
some very needy pecple.

With best personal regards, 1 remain,
Very twly youns,
Villnge of quonﬁ

—

RG/cdy
ce: Chief Richard Brown




Telephone
518-483-2424
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A\ Jii- A
VILLAGE OF MALONE
21 Pearl Street
Malone, New York 12953

Chief Richard C. Brown

Chief of Police

Malone Police Department

Malone, New York 12953 December 31, 1990

Ref: letter commending Patrolmen Nichols and Mulverhill

On December 24, 1990 I was the night shift supervisor working with Patrelman Nichols
and Mulverhill. At about 2130 Hrs. the department received a burglary complaint from
street and Ptlm Nichols and Mulverhill were assigned.

During the course of their investigation the patrolmen followed tracks that had been
left in knee deep snow and frigid cold until they discovered that another home had
been burglarized at Their investigation continued for approx-
imatly two and a half hours in the course of this time the two patrolmen checked from
ten to fifteen housesuntil they developed a footprint that had positively come from

the suspect. They then continued the search until they came to

Once at that location they found that the matching footprint had gone into the up-
stairs apartment. Their investigation revealed that the apartment occupant was Robert
Richards. They were instructed by me to pick-up Richards at this time and bring him

to the station for questioning, but Richards would either not open his door or had left
the apartment. (it was later determined that he had in fact left).

Upon completing their report it was turned over to Det. Fleury who then confronted
Richards with the information developed by Ptlm Nichols and Mulverhill. Once
confronted Richards confessed to not only the two burglaries that night but four other
pryor burglaries. as a result six burglaries were cleared and most of the stolen
property recovered,

I would like to commend these twa patrolmen for their outstanding work and devotion
to police work. This was not just a case of following footprints from point to point
but instead a dedicated effort in adverse conditions, and as such set an outstanding
example for the rest of the department.

. 7
sipcereld /

P P
SGT Wm Ritchi%e °
Malone Police Dept.
Malone, New York

-
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DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES

STATE OF NEW YORK

DIVISION OF Be 1t 1 by k h
CRIMINAL e 1t hereby known that
JUSTICE
SERVICES

fEmosnasy
ipEnnear
AREREEY

PATRICK NICHOLS

has attended a course

n

Amcmm>cwo.m %cm%cmmxmma;zmmg
MUNICIPAL IN-SERVICE T

ATION (D.A.R.E.)
INING
POLICE

UC

RA

given under the auspices of
the

NEW YORK STATE D.A.R.E, OFFICERS
- ASSO ;sz

JANUARY 1 1993

(S alen]ew]

and Comm Criminal Justice Services

1 Director of OJ:%A %ﬁom Q Deputy Commissioner, Division%f
Efion
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Vernan N. Marlow Jr,
Assistant Chief
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James E. Phiilips
Chief of Pclice




16 April 1883

Chief James Phillips
Malone Village Police

2 Park Place

Malone, New York 128538

.

Dear Chief Phillips,

My son, Patrick., is a radio announcer for WICY. On
Saturday, April 16 at about 10 p.m., Patrick went into
insulin reaction while he was working at the station.

Officer Pat Nichols, who was off-duty at the time. heard
Fatrick and thought there was something wrong. He called
Officer Bruce Cox.at the Station and QOfficers Mark Simonse
and Craig Collette responded to the call with Trooper Kelvw
Meleo They arrived befere Patrickh lost consciousness and
let fthem into the building

By the time my husband and I arrived. Patri

pnconscious. Had the pclice not arrived wh W E

may not have been avle to get into the buil <

helr Pairick and theaet coculd have been fatal

A & itaxpaver. &5 & mother. as & citizen and az & human
ng. 1 want you to Know how very grateful I am to Uffice
hols Simonsen, Colletie and Cox for aciing guickly and
rting a disaster I also want to tell wou thei we wers
remely impressed with their genuine concern for Petrick

their tote2l cocperation with us
It's & great comfort to us to know that New York's Finest
are there for us when we need them.

Patrickh is fine. ind for that. We will never forget those
ers and we will alwavs be extremely grateful to them.

KATHREYN B.

MURTAGH

Copy to: Mavyocr James Feeleyw
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